

Harriet Zuckerman papers10825294

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Summary	7
Administrative Information	7
Related Materials	8
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Series I. Professional Correspondence	9
Subseries I.1 General	9
Subseries I.2 Students	31
Subseries I.3 Non-Students	39
Series II. Course Materials	40
Subseries II.1 CoursesColumbia University	40
Subseries II.2 CoursesRockefeller University	49
Series III. Professional Career	50
Subseries III.1 Sociology Department	50
Subseries III.2 Affiliations	82
Series IV. Research	03
Series V. Writings	20
Subseries V.1 Books	21
Subseries V.2 BooksEdited Volumes and Chapters	38
Subseries V.3 Articles	39
Subseries V.4 Book Reviews and Press Mentions	53
Subseries V.5 Refereeing: Articles, Books and Research	56
Subseries V.6 Invitations to Publish 10	61
Series VI. BiographicalPersonal	62
Subseries VI.1 Biographical 1	62
Subseries VI.2 PersonalRobert K. Merton	54

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Zuckerman, Harriet

Title: Harriet Zuckerman papers

ID: 10825294

ID: MS#1722

Date [bulk]: 1963-1992

Date [inclusive]: 1887-2014

Physical 71.52 linear feet 47 record cartons and 31 manuscript boxes

Description:

Language of the English.

Material:

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Harriet Zuckerman Paper; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Harriet Anne Zuckerman, PhD was born in New York City. She was the daughter of Harry Zuckerman, MD, a diplomat of the American Board of Pediatrics, professor of pediatrics at the French and Polyclinic Medical School and Health Center, and Director of the Medical Arts Hospital. Her mother Anne Weiner Zuckerman was a registered nurse.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Dr. Zuckerman received her A.B. degree with honors from Vassar College (1958) and her masters and Ph.D. degrees from Columbia University (1965), where she was a Woodrow Wilson Fellow (1958-59).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

She began her academic career at Barnard College, New York City as a Lecturer in Sociology, (1964-65). From 1965 to 1972, she was an Assistant Professor at Columbia University and Project Director at Bureau of Applied Social Research. Dr. Zuckerman was an Associate Professor from 1972 to 1978. Beginning in 1978, she became a full Professor of Sociology. She also chaired the Sociology department in the period 1978-1982. In 1991, Professor Zuckerman joined the Andrew W. Mellon Foundation, of which she is the Senior Vice President. Zuckerman's research has focused on the social organization of science and scholarship. She is the author of the 1977 book, Scientific Elite: Nobel Laureates in the *United States.* This book, in addition to being a study of the scientific elite, constitutes a fascinating introduction to the phenomenon of multiple discoveries, particularly in science and technology. Its findings, particularly in relation to "accumulation of advantage", are relevant to the question of eminence, exceptional achievement, and greatness. Zuckerman was married to the late sociologist of science, Robert K. Merton. Merton credited Zuckerman with discovering the Matilda effect a bias against acknowledging the achievements of those women scientists whose work is attributed to their male colleagues. Zuckerman is also the co-author of the Matthew effect. The Matthew effect, which takes its name from the Parable of the talents or minas in the biblical Gospel of Matthew, can be observed in many aspects of life and fields of activity. It is sometimes summarized by the adage "the rich get richer and the poor get poorer." The concept is applicable to matters of fame or status, but may also be applied literally to cumulative advantage of economic capital.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In addition to her groundbreaking research on scientific elites, Dr. Zuckerman has also written collaboratively with Yehuda Elkana and Joshua Lederberg in the volume, *Toward a Metric of Science: The Advent of Science Indicators* (Wiley, 1978); (Editor with Roberta B. Miller,

and contributor) *Science Indicators: Implications for Research and Policy* (Social Science Research Council, 1980); (Editor with Jonathan R. Cole and John T. Bruer) *The Outer Circle: Women in the Scientific Community* (Norton, 1991).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Work represented in anthologies, in turn, include: *Surveying Social Life: Papers in Honor of Herbert H. Hyman*, edited by Hubert J. O'Gorman, Wesleyan University Press, 1988; *Handbook of Sociology*, edited by Neil Smelser, Sage Publications, 1988; and *Creativity and Discovery in Biomedical Sciences*, edited by K. McNaughton, Royal Society of Medicine, 1991.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Dr. Zuckerman has also contributed articles and reviews to such periodicals as *Science Digest*, *Nature*, *Scientific American* and the *World Book Encyclopedia*. She has been a member of editorial board, *American Sociological Review*, 1971-74 and 1987--, *American Journal of Sociology*, 1972-74 and 1977- 79, *Values and Ethics in Health Care*, 1972-86, *Social Sciences Citation Index*, 1972--, *Scientometrics*, 1977--, *Sociological Inquiry*, 1981-89, *Science*, 1985-86, *Knowledge and Society*, 1986--, *Scientific Prospect*, 1986--, and *Science*, *Technology*, *and Human Values*, 1988--.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Dr. Zuckerman has also served with distinction as: Dean's Distinguished Lecturer at College of Physicians and Surgeons (1982), Chair of the Sociology Department (1978-82). Sigma Xi, National Lecturer (1975-76); Rockefeller University, adjunct member of faculty, beginning 1979; Harvard Medical School, Kass Lecturer (1984); University of Notre Dame, Exxon Series Lecturer (1986); Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Nicholas C. Mullins Lecturer (1989). Social Science Research Council, member of board of directors (1974-76); Annual Reviews, Inc., member of board of directors, beginning 1974; Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, member of board of trustees, 1976-81 and 1982-88, vice-chair, 1979-81 and 1990-92; SIAM Institute for Mathematics and Society,

member of board of directors (1980-87); ISI Press, member of board of directors, beginning 1985; John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, member of educational advisory board, 1986--, member of selection committee, beginning 1988; Andrew W. Mellon Foundation, senior adviser, beginning 1989, vice-president, beginning 1991. International Union for the History and Philosophy of Science, member of Commission for Science Policy Studies (1971-74); Conference Board of Associated Research Councils, co-chair of Advisory Committee on the Study of the Quality of Doctoral Research Programs (1972-78); National Science Foundation, member of Advisory Committee on Ethical and Human Value Implications of Science and Technology (1973-77); Social Science Research Council, member of Advisory Committee on Social Indicators (1974-78); member of Committee on Scholarly Communication With the People's Republic of China (1979-81); American Council of Learned Societies, member of advisory committee, American Studies Program (1980-82); National Academy of Sciences, member of Government-University-Industry Roundtable, beginning 1987, member of film committee, beginning 1988; member of Planning Group on Initiatives for Improving the Representation of Women in Science and Engineering, a joint committee of the National Research Council and National Academy of Sciences (1988). American Savings Bank, member of board of directors and Consultant to American Institute of Physics.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Over the course of her professional career, Dr. Zuckerman has been the recipient of many honors including being named a Woodrow Wilson Fellow (1958-59); a visiting scholar at the Russell Sage Foundation (1971-72) and (1985-87); a Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences Fellow (1973-74); an American Association for the Advancement of Science Fellow (1979); a Guggenheim Fellow (1981-82); and an American Academy of Arts and Sciences Fellow (1985).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

She is also a longstanding member of the International Sociological Association (member of board of directors, Research Committee on the Sociology of Science (1982-86), American Association for the Advancement of Science (member of board of directors (1980-84); member of executive committee (1981-84); chair of Section on Social and Economic Science (1989-92)), American Sociological Association (member of council, 1981-84), Council on Foreign Relations, Society for the Social Study of Science (president (1989-91)), Sociological

Research Association (fellow), Women's Forum (member of board of directors (1989-91)), Eastern Sociological Association.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

Correspondence, manuscripts, research files, drafts, memoranda, etc.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

Expired restriction removed. kws 2022-01-06

Restrictions on Access

Some files will be restricted for forty years due to confidentiality concerns, and only made available with the written consent of the donor. Please contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Processing Information

Collection-level record describing unprocessed material made public in summer 2018 as part of the Hidden Collections initiative. Papers processed by Christopher M. Laico (January-June, 2019).

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2013.2014.M198: Source of acquisition--[source of acquisition]. Method of acquisition--Gift; Date of acquisition--6/11/2013.

Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

Related Materials

Selected Related Material

Robert K. Merton papers, 1928-2003 bulk 1943-2001 [MS#1439]

Controlled Access Headings

- Sociology
- Personal papers
- Nobel Prizes
- Social sciences
- Sociology -- Research
- Women in science
- Zuckerman, Harriet
- Andrew W. Mellon Foundation

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences (Stanford, Calif.)
- Cole, Jonathan R.
- Columbia University -- Faculty
- Columbia University. Bureau of Applied Social Research
- Elkana, Yehuda, 1934-2012
- Lederberg, Joshua
- Merton, Robert King, 1910-2003

Collection Inventory

Series I. Professional Correspondence, 1967-2011

Scope and Contents

Series I: Professional Correspondence, 1967-2011: This series is divided into three alphabetically arranged subseries: I.1 General, 1970-2011; I.2 Students, 1967-1992; and I.3 Non-Students, 1974-1991. Subseries I.1 General Correspondence is arranged alphabetically by either organization title or personal surname. I.2 Students, 1967-1992 contains alphabetically arranged correspondence concerning the advisement of individual students about such subjects as dissertation defense, orals and recommendation letters. Subseries I.3 Non-Students, 1974-1991 is arranged alphabetically and contains letters of recommendation for professional colleagues.

Subseries I.1 General, 1970-2011

Scope and Contents

Subseries I.1 General Correspondence is arranged alphabetically by either organization title or personal surname.

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence"A"		
"A""Z", 1973-1974	box 78	
Scope and Contents		
3 folders		
"A"-"Z", 1975-1976	box 24	
Immediate Source of Acquisition		
1975-1976		
Scope and Contents		
3 folders		
"A"-"Z", 1974-1975	box 24	

Immediate Source of Acquisition

1974-1975

Scope and Contents

3 folders

"A""G", 1977-1978	box 3
Abir-Am, Phina G.,, 1986-1992	box 73
Academic PressForward,, 1991-1992	box 73
Adams, Robert McC., 1985	box 73
Allen Garland, 1989	box 73
AmalfiPremio Europeo Amalfi per la Sociologia e le Scienze SocialiConferenza, 1989	box 73
American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)Nobel Session, 1987 February	box 73
American Institute of Physics	
Advisory Committee on Multi-Institutional Collaboration, 1989	box 73
Meeting, 1989 March	box 73
American Association for the Advancement of Science (AIP-AAAS)	
Compas Subcommittee on Image of Physics, 1968-1971	box 73
Joint Committee on the History of Contemporary Physics, 1969-1972	box 73
Site Visit, 1986 September	box 73
American Sociology Association (ASA)	
Awards Policy Committee, 1985	box 73
General, 1987-1996	box 73
Program Committee, 1984-1987	box 73
Section on Sex and Gender, 1985	box 73
Section on Sociology of Education, 1980	box 73
Thematic Session: Age and Creative Performance,, 1986	box 73
American Savings Bank (ASB)Correspondence, 1984	box 33
American Sociological Review (ASR), 1986-1987	box 73
Amsterdamska, Olga, 1986-1997	box 73

Annual Reviews, Inc.	
Bradshaw, Ralph A., 1994 April	box 73
Correspondence, 1989-1999	box 73
Editorship, 1985	box 73
Meetings, 1986-1994	box 73
Scope and Contents	
7 folders	
MembershipBoard, 1987-1988	box 73
Registration, 1988-1989	box 73
Archives	
Archiving Guides, 1996	box 73
Archiving Project, 1987-1988	box 73
MellonArchiving Calls, undated	box 73
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)Helen Samuels, 1986-1989	box 73
Other Archives, undated	box 73
Papers on Archiving in Science and Technology, 1986-1987	box 73
Rockefeller Archive CenterDarwin Stapleton, 1987	box 73
Aronson, Michael A., 1986	box 73
Arts and Entertainment"The Nobel Century" Program, 1990-1991	box 73
Astin, Lena and Helen, 1985-1993	box 73
Austin StudyAlexander, Sandy, 1994-1995	box 73
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"B", 1977-1979	box 78
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
"B", 1985-1993	box 73
Baltes, Paul, 1989	box 73

BerlinMax Planck Institut für Bildungsforschung [Max Planck Institute for Human Development and Education],, 1986-1987	box 73
Correspondence, 1988-1989	box 45
Bearn, A., 1999	box 73
Ben-David, JosephFestschrift, 1986	box 73
Berg, HermanAccusation, 1983-2011	box 73
Bernhardt, Annette, 1986-1996	box 73
Bertelsmann Stiftung [Foundation]Weidenfeld, Dr. Werner, 1994	box 73
Borgatta, Edgar F. Maria L. BorgattaEncyclopedia of Sociology,, 1989	box 73
Brubaker, Rogers, 1985-1990	box 73
Burt, Ronald,, 1985-1987	box 73
NominationSociological Research Association (SRA), 1985-1986	box 73
"C"	
Campbell, Alec, 1986	box 73
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
Cameron, Rondo, 1990	box 73
Cao, Cong, 1989-2003	box 73
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2079	
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Carey, William D., 1986-1987	box 73
Carrter DataRobert K. Merton (RKM), undated	box 73
Cell, 1985	box 73
The Center for Advanced Studies in the Social and Behavorial Sciences (CASBS)	box 73
Correspondence, 2004-2005	box 73
Lindzey, GardnerCorrespondence,, 1987-1989	box 73

Directorship, 1986	box 73
Retirement Party, 1989	box 73
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Money Raising, 2005-2006	box 73
Ten Year Outlook: National Academy of Science (NAS), 1986	box 73
Center for Arabic Study Abroad, 1989-1993	box 73
Centers for Advanced StudyPaper(HAZ) and Joseph S. Meisel, 2003	box 73
Charles Babbage Institute, undated	box 73
CHOCReport on Polymer Project, 1988 December	box 73
Columbia University	
Department of Sociology, 1987-1998	box 73
Intellectual Impact, 1989	box 73
Social Forces in the ArtsSyllabus [Draft], 1991 October	box 73
Sociology of Science (G4034)Reading List, 1990	box 73
Provost's Science Policy Group, 1986-1991	box 73
Tenure Procedure, 1989-1990	box 73
Committee on Science, Engineering, and Public Policy (COSEPUP)National Academy of Science (NAS), 2003	box 73
Conarroe, Joel, 1997	box 73
Contemporary Sociology, 1986	box 73
Copyright Clearance Center, Inc., 2003	box 73
Copyright Forms, 1983-1985	box 73
Corn, Paul, 1986	box 73
Council on Foreign Relations, 1994-2002	box 73
Cozzens, Susan E.,, 1985-1988	box 73
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	

Chubin, Daryl,, 1986-1987	box 72
Cline, Hugh, 1986	box 72
Cohen, Bernard, 1987-1993	box 72
Cohen, Joel, 1985	box 72
Cole, Stephen, 1988-1996	box 72
Coleman, James S., 1986	box 72
Conference, 1986-1989	box 72
Collins, Harry, 1986-1992	box 72
Contemporary SociologyReviewThe Beginnings of the Nobel Institution: The Science Prizes, 1901-1915,, 1986	box 72
Crackpot, undated	box 63
Crawford, ElisabethReviewNationalism and Internationalism in Science, 1880-1939: Four Studies of the Nobel Population, 1992	box 72
The Creativity Research Journal"Research Strategies in Science: A Preliminary Inquiry,", 1994 July	box 72
Cremin, Lawrence, 1990	box 72
Crothers, Charles, 1986-1991	box 72
Crook, David, 1991-1997	box 72
"D"	
[Charles A.] Dana Foundation, 1989	box 72
David, Paul AAmerican Academy Project, 1990-1993	box 72
Correspondence, 1994	box 72
[Margaret Oakley] Dayhoff Award, 1990	box 72
Dean's Distinguished Lectureship, College of Physicians and Surgeons of Columbia University,, 1990	box 72
De Bry, Theodore,, 1998	box 72
Djerassi, Carl, 1988	box 72
Dubos, René50th AnniversaryDiscovery of Gramicidin, 1989 October	box 72
"E"	
Eastern Sociological Association (ESA)	
Thematic Session: Polemics on the Future of Sociology, 1986 April	box 72
Panel: How Professor ThinkMeeting, Baltimore, 2009 March	box 72

Nomination for President, 1990	box 72
Editorial Boards,, 1986-1991	box 72
Elkana, Yehuda, 1975-1979	box 3
Interdisciplinary MeetingTel-Aviv University,, 1989 May	box 72
Émigré Laureates: Pupin Centennial, Columbia University,, 1974 September	box 39
Encyclopedia Italiana, 1994-1996	box 72
Encyclopedia of SociologyEdgard and Marie Borgatta, 1990-1992	box 72
Epstein, Cynthia, 1992-1996	box 72
Erikson, G.E., 1990-1991	box 72
Errington, Shelly, 1986	box 72
Etzkowitz, Henry	
Etzkowitz Study: Advisory Committee,, 1987	box 72
Paper for [Alan] Fechter volume, 1991	box 72
Entrepreneurial Science, 1988	box 72
"F"	
Feder, Ned and Walter Stewart, 1985	box 72
Feingold, Moti [Mordechai],, 1989	box 72
Ethical Culture [Fieldston] School, 1989	box 72
International Association of [Financial Engineers], 1999	box 72
Fisher, Saul, 2012	box 72
Fisher, Susan, 1990	box 72
Frank Fox, Mary, 1986-1994	box 72
Fuchs, Stephen, 1990	box 72
Fuhrman, Ellsworth, 1986-1989	box 72
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Futter, Ellen V.,, 1989	box 72
Conditions Governing Access:	

Harriet Zuckerman papers10825294

Conditions Governing Access

"G", 1985-1989	box 72
Gans, Herbert J., 1987-1994	box 72
Garfield, Eugene, 1985-1997	box 72
Gaston, JerryNational Science Foundation (NSF), 1980 March	box 3
Gieryn, Thomas F., 1986-1994	box 72
Goldberg, Albert I., 1986-1987	box 72
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Goldberg, Jeffrey, 1986	box 72
Goldberger, Robert, 1986	box 72
Golden, William, 1975-1978	box 3
Draft 1, 1986	box 72
Data, undated	box 72
Lipset-Ladd	
Computer InformationOld and New,, 1986	box 72
Questionnaire, 1977	box 72
QuestionnaireNorms, 1979	box 72
NotesDiscussions with,, 1986	box 72
Papers and Publications, 1984-1985	box 72
Golden, William T., 1984-1999	box 72
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Citation for Degree [Doctor of Laws],, 1986	box 72
Goodman, Norman, 1986	box 72
Gouldner, Jan, 1987	box 72
Gross, Edward, 1986	box 72
Graduate EducationPenn Report,, 2007	box 72
Guggenheim Foundation, 1985-1990	box 72
Ponder for Cariology 1005 1007	

	box 72
Anthology Reader, 1965	box 16
Reader in Sociology of Science, 1968	box 16
Anthology Outlines, 1969	box 16
Science Anthology, 1969	box 16
Sociology of ScienceSociological Abstracts, 1965	box 16
Educational Advisory Committee, 1986	box 72
"H""N", 1977-1978	box 3
"H", 1988-2011	box 72
Hargens, Lowell,, 1986-1991	box 72
Haritos, Rosa, 1993-2000	box 72
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2076	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Dissertation, 1988-1990	box 72
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Hecter, Michael, 1988	box 72
Henderson, John, 1988-1989	box 72
Henkin, Louis, 1986	box 72
Hill, Christopher, 1986-1989	box 72
HistoryHistory of Science (HOS), 2001-2008	box 72
Holton, GerrySession on, 1989	box 72
Hsu, Tsung-Kuo, 1986	box 72
Huber, Joan and David L. Hill, 1983-1991	box 72
Howard [Hughes] Medical Institute, 1987	box 72
Hyman, Herbert	
Festschrift,, 1984-1987	box 72
Information for, 1984-1985	box 72

Paper: "The Role of the Role Model", undated

	box 72
Original,, undated	box 72
Extra Copies, undated	box 72
Robert K. Merton (RKM)Corrections, Edited Copy, Letters to,, 1987	box 72
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
"I"	
Imamura, Anne, 1986	box 72
International Sociological Association, 1986-1993	box 72
Meetings, 1986	box 72
Institute of Medicine (IOM), 1988	box 72
"K"(A-Z), 1991	box 43
Kandel, Eric R., 1986	box 43
Kaplan, Helene L.,, 1985-1992	box 43
Jefferson Lectures, 2003	box 43
Karabel, Jerome, 1985	box 43
Kass LectureHarvard University,, 1984 April	box 14
Katz, Stanley, 1986-1999	box 43
Kim, HaesookDraft Dissertation Proposal,, 1990	box 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
[John W.] Kluge Prize,, 2003	box 43
Knorr-Cetina, Karin, 1987-1995	box 43
Knowledge, 1986	box 43
Knowledge and Society, undated	box 43
Koistinen, David, undated	box 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Komarovsky, Mirra, 1985	box 43
Kopp, Carolyn, 1985	box 43

Krawczyk, ZbigniewVisiting Scholar, 1988	box 43
Krige, John, 1992	box 43
Kruskal, William, 1986-1987	box 43
"L"(A-Z), 1985-2008	box 43
La Follette, Marcelle, 1988	box 43
Landes, David, 1986	box 43
Lang, SergeNational Academy of Science (NAS) Campaigns, 1986	box 43
Larsen, Otto,, 1986	box 43
Law and Entrepreneurial Science, 1987-1988	box 43
LeClerc, Paul, 1999	box 43
Lederberg, Joshua, 1975-1979	box 3
Lederberg, Joshua, 1991-2005	box 43
TalkJoshua Lederberg80th Birthday,, 1963-2005	box 43
Correspondence, 1985-2005	box 43
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	box 43
HAZRemarksDean's DayGraduate Arts and Sciences, Columbia University, 1987	DOX 43
IntroductionDean's Day, 1987 February	box 45
Levy, Emmanuel,, 1985-1991	box 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Lieberman, SeymourScience and Technology Presentation, 1990	box 43
Life Span Development, 1990	box 43
Brim, Bert, 1987	box 43
Russell Sage Foundation (RSF)Meeting, 1986	box 43
CandidacyMiscellaneous Items, 1982	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	

Lindahl, B. Ingemar B., 1992-1993

Harriet Zuckerman papers10825294

	box 43
Lewontin, Richard C., 1985-1986	box 43
Lin, Juyen, 1993-1996	box 43
Lindzey, Gardner, 1990-2004	box 43
Lipset, Seymour Martin, 1985-1987	box 43
Long, Scott, 1986-1992	box 43
Luce FoundationProgram on Women in Science, 1988	box 43
Lunde, Grethe, undated	box 43
"M"(A-Z), 1990-1992	box 43
MacArthur Foundation, 1986-1987	box 43
Meeting on Collaborative Research, undated	box 43
Josiah Macy, Jr. Foundation, 1985-1987	box 43
Budget Reports, 1985-1987	box 43
VolumeWomen in Science, 1986-1987	box 43
Correspondence, 1987-1991	box 43
Mackie, Marlene, 1986	box 43
Marx, Gary T., 1986	box 43
McCann, Jr., William J., 1985	box 43
McCaughey, Robert A., 1987	box 43
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
McCorduck, Pamela, 1986	box 43
McGinnis, Robert, 1986	box 43
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)	
Talk"Error, Fraud and Misconduct in Science,", 1990 April	box 43
Women in Science and Engineering Oral History Collection,, 1986	box 43
Miers, Mary L., 1986	box 45
Miles/Coccato, 1986	box 45
Minerva Review, 1984	box 45
Mooney, Michael J., 1986-1991	box 45

Mooney, Michael J., 1990-1991	box 43
Morris, Martina, 1990	box 45
Muse, Martha, 1988	box 45
"N" to "S"(A-Z)	
Nagase, Yoshi, 1991	box 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Sociology of Science SeminarHaritos, Nagase, 1988	box 45
Nambiar, Shashi, 1986	box 45
National Academy of Sciences (NAS)Film Committee, 1988-1990	box 45
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
National Association for Science, Technology and Society (NASTS), 1991	box 45
National Institutes of Health (NIH) Forum on Authorship, 1988	box 45
National Research Council (NRC)	
PaperPersistence and Change in the Careers of Men and Women Scientists and Engineers,, 1987	box 45
Permissions, 1987	box 45
Persistence and Change in the Careers of Men and Women Scientists and EngineersFinal,, 1987	box 45
Reprints, 1987	box 45
Xeroxes for Transparencies, undated	box 45
Xeroxes of Figures, undated	box 45
Workshop on Women in Science and Engineering, 1986	box 45
Persistence and Change in the Careers of Men and Women Scientists and EngineersOutline,, 1986	box 45
Correspondence, 1986	box 45
National Science Foundation (NSF)	
Final Report, 1988	box 45
Advisory Group, 1988	box 45
Rockefeller Conference on Collaboration, 1989	box 45

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Needham, Elizabeth C., 2001-2003	box 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2079	
restricted until 2079	
Nelkin, Dorothy, 1987	box 45
Society for Neuroscience, 1994-1997	box 45
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
New York Academy of SciencesBook Program, 1986-1987	box 45
The New York Science Policy Association, 1987	box 45
Nobel,, 1976-1978	box 63
Greg FeiseNobel StudyUniversity of California, Berkeley, 1988	box 45
The Nobel Foundation/Nobel Museum,, 1998-2003	box 45
Symposium, 1999 May	box 45
NobelPermissionOral HistoryPauling, Linus,, 1991	box 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Nobel Prize Winners, 2005	box 45
The Best at What They Do, undated	box 45
Randomness in Selection for Nobels, 1986	box 45
Norway TripCorrespondence, 1990	box 45
Notre DameMacArthurTrip, 1986 April	box 45
Stefan NowakProposal to bring Polish Sociologists to U.S., 1985	box 45
Offprint List, undated	box 45
O'Gorman, Hubert J., 1986	box 45
Oromaner, Mark, 1988	box 45

The Italian AcademyRoundtableThe Outer Circle: Women in the Scientific Community,, 1992	box 45
Response to, 1991-1992	box 45
Correspondence"P"(A-Z)	
Pagels, Heinz, 1986-1987	box 45
Panem, Sandra, 1988	box 45
Patel, Pravin J., 1986	box 45
Pearson, Robert, 1985	box 45
Pearson, Willie and Alan FechterVolume, 1990-2005	box 45
PermissionsNobelOral Histories,, 1986-2009	box 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2085	
Pharr, Susan, 1987	box 45
Phi Beta Kappa, 1988	box 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Philadelphia Area Center for History of Science (PACHS), 2010	box 45
Podgorecki, Adam, 1986	box 45
Politicization of Science, 2003	box 45
Professionalism; Women andGrantGuggenheim Foundation,, 1990	box 45
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
PresentationIs Professional Authority of Science Declining and Notes,, undated	box 45
Derek [Price] Prize, 1986-1995	box 45
Princeton University, Advisory Council, Department of	box 70

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America (PNAS)	
ProjectSelf-Limited Aspects of Organizational Success, 1965-1987	box 45
The Concepts of Instinct and Taste: How the Inexplicable Gets Explained, undated	box 45
"Proliferation of Prizes: Nobel Complements and Nobel Surrogates in the Reward System of Science," Theoretical Medicine, 1992 June	box 70
Correspondence, 1992-1996	box 70
Galleys and Draft	
Pseudo Science, 1996	box 70
PBS 'Science Journal'Jonathan WardNobel,, 1988	box 70
Correspondence"R"(A-Z)	
Raider, Holly, 1992-1997	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2073	
Rees, Albert, 1988	box 70
Referee Reports	
American Journal of Sociology (AJS), 1986-1988	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
American Sociological Review (ASR),, 1987-1989	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Gender and Society, 1986-1990	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
National Science Foundation (NSF), 1985-1988	box 70

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Miscellaneous, 1987-1998	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2074	
"Research Strategies in Science: A Preliminary Inquiry," Creativity Research Journal (CRJ), 1994	box 70
Research Strategies: Royal Society of MedicineDraft,, 1994	box 70
Retirement StudySee also, Stigler, Steve, 1993-2000	box 70
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Drummond, [Rennie], 1988	box 70
Revson Proposal, 1979	box 70
Richards, Paul, 1986	box 70
Richey, Cheryl A., 1986	box 70
Rier, David, 1991-1995	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2071	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Riesman, David, 1988	box 70
Rockefeller University, 1992-2006	box 70
Zuckerman, "The Proliferation of Prizes," Zanvil A. Cohn Forum on Health Affairs, 1996 April	box 70
Rogers, Helen F., 1986	box 70
Rose, Daniel, 1986-1990	box 70
Rosen, Lisa, 1991	box 70
Rosenberg, John S., 1985-2000	box 70
Martin-Rovet, Dr. Dominique, 1987-1988	box 70
Rossi, Peter H. and Alice S., 1986	box 70

The Royal Society of MedicineConference on Creativity Lederberg, Joshua, 1989	box 70
Rubin, Vera, 1987	box 70
Ruiz-Zamacona, Maria TDissertation, 1991	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Russell Sage Foundation (RSF)	
Visiting Scholars Report, 1986-1987	box 70
Account of Research, 1985-1986	box 70
Roster, 1986-1987	box 70
Presidency, 1985-1986	box 70
Discussions: Phase II, 1986	box 70
Annual Report, 1983-1985	box 70
Letters from RSF Trustees, 1985	box 70
Correspondence"S"(A-Z), 1987-2011	box 70
Sagarin, Edward, 1986	box 70
Sage Publications, 1985-1992	box 70
Samuels, Helen, 1986	box 70
Santa Fe Institute, 1991	box 70
NaturePaperCorrected Copy, 1986 December	box 70
Correspondence	
Mobile Corporation,, 1986	box 70
Responses to, 1986-1987	box 70
Social Studies of ScienceBacteriology PaperReferee Report, 1986	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
A Celebration of 40 Years of Bacterial Conjugation-35 Years of Bacterial Transduction, Rockefeller University, 1986 May	box 70
Schechter, Phyllis,, 1986	box 70
Shoeman, Linda, 1987	box 70

Schweber, Libby,, 1984	box 70
Science, 1986-1992	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2068	
Review: "My Daughter the Scientist,", 1985 September	box 70
Scientific Elite, 1977-1996	box 70
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Scientific American, 1987-1996	box 70
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Scientist, 1987	box 70
Letters to the Editor, 1987	box 70
Correspondence, 1986-1987	box 70
Press Coverage,, 1987	box 70
The ScientistProliferation of Prizes,, 1996-1998	box 70
Scientometrics	box 70
Editorial Board, undated	box 70
"Citation Analysis"PaperDraft, undated	box 70
Ortega EffectPaperHandwritten Text, undated	box 70
Correspondence, 1987	box 70
Sedofsky, Jan, 1991-1999	box 70
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2075	
restricted until 2073	
Schupf, Sara LeeWeizmann Women and Science Award, 1997-1998	box 70
Shafer, ByronMellon VisitProfessorOxford,, 1987-2004	box 70
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Short, James, 1986	box 70

box 70 box 70
box 3
box 44
box 44
box 44
box 44
box 44
box 44
box 44
box 44
box 44
box 44
DOX 11
box 44

Harriet Zuckerman papers10825294

	box 44
Plenary SessionsCambridge Meeting, 1989-1991	box 44
Science, Technology and, Human Values,, 1989-1990	box 44
Social Science ResearchArguments for Support of, 1985	box 44
Social Sciences Citation Index (SSCI)Coverage, 1980	box 44
NAS/NRC Priorities SettingSocial Sciences Committees,, 1985	box 44
Sociological Forum, 1986-1991	box 44
Sociological Research Association (SRA), 1988-2000	box 44
Sociologists for Women in Society (SWS), 1992	box 44
Sociology of Education, 1986	box 44
Reading Lists, 1988	box 44
Sociology of Work and Occupations, 1985-1986	box 44
Social Sciences Citation Index (SSCI)Coverage, 1980	box 44
Somkin, Carol, 1986-1989	box 44
Sommer, Toby, 1999	box 44
Soviet Visiting Scholars, 1978-1990	box 44
Srole, Leo, 1986	box 44
Stehr, Nico, 1987-1996	box 44
Stent, Gunther, 1983-1986	box 44
Stigler, Steve, 1986-1998	box 44
Retirement Study, 1991-1994	box 44
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Stinchcomb, Arthur L., 1989-1996	box 44
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Stossel, Thomas P., 1985	box 44
StudentsLetters from that Matter, 1986-1992	box 44
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access

Swanson, DonaldAmerican Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)Bicentennial Paper- Draft,, undated	box 44
The Swedish Collegium for Advanced Study in the Social Sciences, 1990-1993	box 44
Symposium on Women and Minority Groups in American Science and Engineering, California Institute of Technology, 1971	box 39
"T"(A-Z), 1987-1991	box 44
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association College Retirement Equities Fund (TIAA/CREF), 1985-1986	box 44
Temple University, 2003	box 44
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, Austin, TX, 1988	box 44
Thackray, Arnold, 1989-1995	box 44
Thagaard, Tove, 1986	box 44
Thielens, Wagner,, 1986	box 44
Tidball, M. Elizabeth, 1986	box 44
Transaction Publishers (Rutgers), 1995-1996	box 44
Trow, Martin, 1987-1996	box 44
"U-V"(A-Z), 1987-1991	box 50
[Robert] Ubell Associates, IncCronkite, Walter Revolutions in Modern Science, 1985-1986	box 50
Ulbrich, Paul, 1988-1989	box 50
University of Chicago Press	
University of Michigan, Rackham Graduate SchoolBoard of GovernorsAppointment, 2010	box 50
Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University Nicholas Mullins Lecture, 1988-1989	box 50
"W"(A-Z)	
General, 1989-1993	box 50
Walder, Andrew G., 1986	box 50
Wallace Foundation, 1986	box 50
Wanner, Eric	

Correspondence, 1986-1993	box 50
Planning PapersThe Organization of Russell Sage Programs, 1986	box 50
Wartenberg, Hannah, 1985	box 50
Weiner, CharlesMassachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), 1986-1988	box 50
Who's Who in America/Who's Who in World Jewry,, 1985-1992	box 50
Widnall, Sheila,, 1985	box 50
George S. and Florence [Wise] Fund,, 1991	box 50
Women In Science, 1970-2000	box 50
Womens Forum, Inc., 1984-1993	box 51
Board of Directors, 1990-1991	box 51
Fellowship, 1983-1987	box 51
Trustees Seminar, 1990	box 51
World Bank Encyclopedia, 1985	box 51
"Z"(A-Z), 1992-1999	box 51
Zuckerman, Harriet A.	
Biographical Data and Curriculum Vitae, 1991-2001	box 51
Interviews, Articles and Quotes, 1997-2009	box 51
Publishing Materials, 2002-2004	box 51
Talk: "Research Strategies in Science: A Prelininary Inquiry into Gender and Problem Choice or 'Is There a Sex in Mind?,' ", 2006 October	box 51
Reprint Requests	
CorrespondenceGeneral,, 1969-1978	box 68
Requests for Bibliographies, 1971-1975	box 68

Subseries I.2 Students, 1967-1992

Scope and Contents

I.2 Students, 1967-1992 contains alphabetically arranged correspondence concerning the advisement of individual students about such subjects as dissertation defense, orals and recommendation letters.

Title/Description	Instances
Inactive File Dissertation Defense/Advisees	
David, DeborahDefense, 1971	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access

Schad, SusanneDissertation Comments, 1971	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
restricted until 2047	
Sacks, Stephen M., 1970	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2046	
restricted until 2046	
Reitz, Jeffrey G., 1971	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
restricted until 2047	
Laudon, Kenneth C.,, 1970-1971	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
restricted until 2047	
Mack, Suzanne, 1970-1971	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
restricted until 2047	
Lockeretz, Sarah, 1971	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
restricted until 2047	
Wernick (Lockeretz), 1970-1973	box 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2050	
restricted until 2000	
General Studies and Sociology Department, 1969-1971	box 16
Orals Reading List,, 1970-1975	box 16
Student Reading Lists, 1975	box 16
Advisees of Prof. Zuckerman, 1971	box 25

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 204/	
Hammett, Julia, undated	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2060	
Haritos, Rosa, 1983-1991	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Henderson, John, 1989	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Hess, Christian, 1983	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Hom, Kim, 1977	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
Johansson, Margit, 1977	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
Joppich, Gisela, 1981	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Vinceton Dayl 1070	box 25
Kingston, Paul, 1979	υυ λ 4 3

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Koerber, William, undated	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2060	
Kulis, Steve, undated	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2060	
Leftwich, Judith, 1977-1980	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Lewis, Richard, 1971-1977	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
Lummis, Adair., 1977	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
McKeehan, Irina, 1982-1983	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Messeri, Peter, 1975-1985	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2061	
Mulkey, Lynn, 1983	box 25

Conditions Governing Access

Murtha, Jim, 1980-1987	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Nagase, Yoshi, 1988-1990	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Nord, Deborah [English],, 1980	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Odrich, Nina, 1985	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2061	
O'Malley, Karina, 1977-1979	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Reiss, Marvin M., 1989	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Riggs, David [students], 1980-1983	box 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Ruiz-Zamacona, Maria, 1988-1989	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2065

Scope and Contents

2 folders

- 101 40 10		
Rupp, 1976	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2052		
Rutgers, Alma, 1978	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2054		
Schechter, Jay, 1977-1983	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2059		
Schott, Thomas, 1983-1987	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2063		
Shrum, Wes, 1978	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2054		
Seawell, James, undated	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2060		
Sedofsky, Jan, 1979-1983	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2059		
Somkin, Carol, 1983	box 25	
Conditions Governing Access:		

Staykova, Raya, 1983	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
restricted until 2007	
Stern, Lawrence, 1976-1983	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Sun, Chung-Hsing,, 1984	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2060	
Swerdlow,, 1977	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
Stokes, Kathleen, 1975-1977	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
70012701012 1111112 2000	
Thomas, Judith, 1984	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2060	
Winton, Ward, 1978	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Vergara, Camilo, 1976	box 25
Conditions Governing Access:	

box 25 box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 25
box 65
box 77
box 77

restricted until 2058

Student RecommendationsK-Z, 1975-1978	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
•		
restricted until 2054		
Student RecommendationWaiver Blank, undated	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
conditions doverning necess		
restricted until 2054		
StudentCorrespondence, 1974-1980	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
•		
restricted until 2056		
Students, 1986-1991	box 50	
Conditions Coverning Assess		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		

Subseries I.3 Non-Students, 1974-1991

Scope and Contents

restricted until 2067

Subseries I.3 Non-Students, 1974-1991 is arranged alphabetically and contains letters of recommendation for professional colleagues.

Title/Description	Instances
Letters of Recommendation, 1974-1978	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Letters of Recommendation, 1988-1991	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Blau, Judith, 1976-1977	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	

restricted until 2053

Cole, Stephen and Cynthia Epstein, 1979 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box 77	
Colluitions Governing Access		
restricted until 2055		
Levy, Emanuel, 1978-1980	box 77	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2056		
Rosen, Matthew, 1975-1979	box 77	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
domainono do criming riccos		
restricted until 2055		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. Course Materials, 1965-2006

Scope and Contents

Series II. Course Materials, 1965-1995: This series is divided into two subseries and contains the academic courses taught by Dr. Zuckerman. Subseries II.1 Courses--Columbia University, 1965-1995 is arranged in roughly chronological order and contains such materials as course correspondence, examinations, reading lists and syllabi. Subseries II.2 Courses--Rockefeller University, 1978-2006 is arranged alphabetically and comprises professional correspondence and conference materials.

Subseries II.1 Courses--Columbia University, 1965-1995

Scope and Contents

. Subseries II.1 Courses--Columbia University, 1965-1995 is arranged in roughly chronological order and contains such materials as course correspondence, examinations, reading lists and syllabi.

Title/Description	Instances
Sociology of Education (SOE), 1990	box 3
Reading Lists, 1990	box 3
Final Exam, 1990	box 3
SOE Reserve List and Bookstore Order, 1990	box 3
American Sociological Association (ASA)Teaching GuidesSociology of Education (SOE)	box 3

Teaching Sociology of Education, 1978	box 3
SOE Supplementary Reading Lists, spring, 1990	box 3
Copies made for Kinkos, 1990	box 3
Sociology of Education (SOE)Reading List, 1989	box 3
Reading List, 1989	box 3
Columbia College (CC)/Barnard College (BC) Couse Guide, 1989	box 3
Sociology of Education (SOE), 1989	box 3
Final Exam and Midterm, 1989	box 3
Reading List, 1989	box 3
Sociology of Education (SOE)Reading List, 1988	box 3
SOE List, 1988	box 3
Library Reserve & Bookstore Order, 1988	box 3
Midterm, 1988	box 3
Final Exam, 1988	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
SOE List, 1987	box 3
Reading List, 1985	box 3
V3225y Midterm Exam, 1985	box 3
V3225y Final Exam, 1985	box 3
Reading List, 1985	box 3
Students, 1985	box 3
COE Des line List anning 1004	
SOE Reading Listspring, 1984	box 3
	box 3 box 3
SOE Reading Listspring, 1984 SOE Reading List, 1984 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
SOE Reading List, 1984 Conditions Governing Access:	
SOE Reading List, 1984 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	

Student Paper Topics, 1984	box 3
Supplementary Reading List, 1984	box 3
Midterm Exam, 1984	box 3
Student Papers, 1984	box 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2060	
Sociology of Education (SOE) (V3225y), 1983	box 3
Reading List, 1983	box 3
Final Exam, 1983	box 3
Student Papers and ExamsBarnard, 1983	box 3
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Notes on Reading List Topics and Nathalie Friedman Lists, 1983	box 3
Library Reserve Lists, 1983	box 3
SOEReading List and Topics, 1983-1984	box 3
Seminar Reading List	
Seminar Reading List on Prob Finding, Prob Choice, Foci of Attention, 1982-1983	box 11
Seminar Reading List on Institutional Norms in Science, 1982-1983	box 11
Controversy in Science Attribution Theory, 1983-1984	box 11
Seminar in Sociology, 1980	box 3
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
College Seminar in Sociology, 1979	box 3
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Senior Research Seminar, spring, 1978	box 3

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Sociology of Science (SOS) (W4034x), 1975	box 4
Reading Lists and Exams, 1975-1976	box 4
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Sociology of Science (SOS) (G4034x), 1973	box 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2049	
Grades, Papers, Exams, 1971	box 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
Science Seminar (G9531y), 1970-1974	box 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2050	
Lummis, Adair, circa, 1971	box 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
Course Outline, Reading Lists, Exam, 1971	box 4
Sociology of Science (SOS) (G4034y)Correspondence Students, 1969	box 4
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2045	
Reading Lists (G4034y), 1969	box 4
SeminarSociology of Science	
Students' Reviews, 1969-1970	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

box 15

Reading List,, 1969	box 15
with Robert K. Merton (RKM), 1967-1968	box 15
Selected Problems in the Sociology of Science (G9531x-9532y), 1984-1985	box 4
Correspondence, 1984-1985	box 4
Reading List, 1984-1985	box 4
Seminar in Sociology of Science (SOS), 1983-1984	box 4
SeminarPresentationsStudentsNotes, 1985	box 4
Selected Problems in the Sociology of Science (G9531x-9532y), 1975-1976	box 4
Minutes, 1975-1976	box 4
Reports, 1975-1976	box 4
Seminar in Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9532y), 1972-1973	box 4
Selected Problems in the Sociology of Science (G9531x), 1974-1995	box 4
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Selected Problems in the Sociology of Science (G9531x), 1976-1977	box 4
Selected Problems in the Sociology of Science (G9531x-9532y)	
Reports, 1967-1970	box 4
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Sociology of Science Seminar, 1965	box 5
Barber, Bernard Notes, undated	box 5
Reports, 1965-1966	box 5
Social ChangeReading List,, 1965	box 15
General StudiesIntroductory Reading Lists, 1965	box 15
•	
IntroductoryMidterms, 1965	box 15

Conditions Governing Access

IntroductoryReading Lists, 1965	box 15
IntroductoryReading Lists, 1966	box 15
IntroductoryContent, 1965	box 15
Social ChangeReading List, 1967	box 15
Social ChangeMidterms, 1965, 1967	box 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2044	
Social ChangeReading List, 1968	box 15
Reading List for Undergrad Specialty (x) Specialty,, 1969	box 15
Social ChangeNotes(HZ), undated	box 15
Public OpinionReading Lists, I-IV, 1966	box 15
Public OpinionExams, 1966	box 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2042	
Public OpinionOral Notes, 1966	box 15
Public OpinionReading Lists-Other, 1961-1966	box 15
Public Opinion,, 1967	box 15
Selected Problems in the Sociology of Science (G9531x-9532y), 1965-1966	box 5
Reports, 1965-1967	box 5
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Sociology of Science (SOS) (W4034x), 1976	box 11
Reading List, 1976	box 11
Final Exam, 1976	box 11
Sociology of Science (SOS) Seminar, 1988	box 11
Reading Lists, 1988	box 11

Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1983-1984	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x),, 1983-1984	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1982-1983	box 11
Nordmann SeminarDarwin's Natural Selection as Metaphor, 1983	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y)General,, 1982-1983	box 11
Brasic, Jim., 1982-1983	box 11
Wu Zhong,, 1982	box 11
Seminar Registration Letter, 1975-1982	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS),, 1981-1982	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS)Course,, 1981-1982	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1981-1982	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1979	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y)Reading List and Calendar,, 1979-1980	box 11
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1978-1979	box 11
H. Judson History of Idea of Specificity in Biology and Biochem,, undated	box 11
Lessinger, Competing Schools of Thought in Taxonomy, 1978	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1977-1978	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1977-1978	box 11
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1976-1977	box 11

Reading List, 1976-1977	box 11
Seminar in the Sociology of Science (SOS) (G9531x-9532y),, 1975-1976	box 11
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Cerebrog, Jefrin, 1976-1983	box 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Legal Case, 1976-1978	box 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Reading Lists	
Columbia Reading Lists on Science: Stepan, Edgar, Nelson, 1989	box 23
Sociology of Literature and Culture, 1989	box 23
Sociology of Professionalism	box 23
Assorted Reading Lists	box 23
Sociology of LawReading List and Exam	box 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Colloquium Reading List, 1974	box 23
Program in the Sociology of ScienceBibliography, 1979	box 23
Seminar Registration Letter	
Other University ProgramsSociology of Science, Science Technology and Society, etc., 1980-1982	box 23
Sociology of Science (SOS)Supplementary List, 1984	box 23
Sociology of Science (SOS)Reading List and Calendar, 1983	box 23
Sociology of Science (SOS)Bibliographies, 1972	box 23

Exam, 1990	box 23
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Reading List, 1990	box 23
Sociology of Science (G4034x)Class Roster and Syllabus,, 1989	box 23
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Sociology of Science (G4034x)	
Syllabus,, 1988	box 23
Library Reserve List, 1987	box 23
Reading List, 1987	box 23
Exam and Roster, 1987	box 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Reading List and Notes, 1984-1985	box 23
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Course Evaluation Forms Request, undated	box 23
Papers and Exams, 1984	box 23
Reading Lists, 1983-1984	box 23
Reading List and Exam, 1983	box 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Reading Lists, 1982	box 23
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Supplementary Reading List, 1982	box 23
0 19	

	box 23	
Reading List, 1981	box 23	
Reading Lists, 1978-1979	box 23	
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Final Exam, 1978	box 23	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2054		
Final Exam and Reading List, 1977	box 23	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2053		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Reading List, 1976	box 23	

Subseries II.2 Courses--Rockefeller University, 1978-2006

Scope and Contents

Subseries II.2 Courses--Rockefeller University, 1978-2006 is arranged alphabetically and comprises professional correspondence and conference materials.

Title/Description	Instances
Appointment to Faculty, 1979	box 2
Correspondence, 1978	box 2
Correspondence, 1992-2006	box 70
Baltimore, DavidPresidency, Rockefeller University, 1989	box 21
A Celebration of 40 Years of Bacterial Conjugation-35 Years of Bacterial Transduction, Rockefeller University, 1986 May	box 70
Rockefeller Conference on Collaboration, 1989	box 45

Scope and Contents

2 folders

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Professional Career, 1942-2014

Scope and Contents

III. Professional Career, 1942-2014: Series III is arranged into two subseries. Subseries III.1 Sociology Department, 1942-1993 is organized in overall chronological order and provides a complete picture of Dr. Zuckerman's leadership as chair of the Sociology Department from 1978 to 1982). Archival materials include correspondence about such matters as curriculum development and course evaluation, departmental budgets, executive committee discussions, and faculty recruitment. Subseries III.2 Affiliations, 1954-2014 is arranged generally in alphabetical order and comprises the professional organizations that Professor Zuckerman was deeply engaged in such as the American Academy of Arts and Sciences, American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS), Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Guggenheim Foundation, National Academy of Sciences (NAS), Social Science Research Council, and the SIAM Institute for Mathematics and Society.

Subseries III.1 Sociology Department, 1942-1993

Title/Description	Instances
Chairmanship, 1971-1981	box 5
DepartmentFiles, 1971-1980	box 5
Placement Meeting, 1979	box 5
Student Orientation Session, 1971-1978	box 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
Robert J. Levin Prize,, 1980	box 5
Postage Policy, 1981	box 5
DepartmentSpeakers Program, 1980-1981	box 5
GSAS Chairman's Group, 1979-1981	box 5
CU Chairman's GroupExecutive Committee, 1981	box 5
GSAS Chairman's Group, 1979	box 5
Voting Rights in the Department, 1969-1972	box 5
Chairmanship,, 1979	box 5
General,, 1979-1982	box 5
Correspondence, 1981-1982	box 5

Department Staff, 1982	box 5
[Allan] Silver Replacement, 1982	box 5
Department Meetings, 1981-1982	box 5
Scope and Contents	
8 folders	
Grade Distribution Forms,, 1967-1979	box 5
FacultyJunior, 1978-1979	box 5
Salary Schedule, 1979	box 5
Up and Out, 1978	box 5
Sabbatical Forecast,, 1978-1980	box 5
Dissertation Sponsors, 1975-1980	box 5
GSSU, 1981-1982	box 5
Johnson Fund, 1981	box 5
GSAS Chairmen's Group, 1981-1982	box 5
Department Members' Publications, 1981-1982	box 5
Staff, 1980-1981	box 5
ASA Chairman's Meeting, NYCHAZArranger, 1980	box 5
ASA Chairman's Group, Columbia Questionnaire Responses,, 1978-1981	box 5
Meeting,, 1979	box 5
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
NY State Review of Department, 1978	box 5
ASA Chairmen's QuestionnaireColumbia Report, 1981-1982	box 5
Report, 1981-1982	box 5
University Department Chairmen's Annual Meeting, 1980	box 5
Data on Other Departments, 1980	box 5
Sociology Department, 1980	box 5
CorrespondenceGeneral, 1980-1981	box 5
Butler Carrels, 1982	box 5
Sociology Faculty, 1981-1982	box 5

Assistant Professorships, 1981-1982	box 5
Baldassare, Mark, 1981-1982	box 5
Barton, Allen, 1981	box 5
Introductory Mathematics for the Social Sciences (G4704x and G4706x), 1981	box 5
HAZCopies of Office Memos, 1982	box 5
Assistant ChairResponsibilities, 1981	box 5
FellowshipsSociology, 1980-1981	box 5
Executive Committee MeetingsSociology, 1981-1982	box 5
Guest Accommodations, 1981	box 5
HAZ's Office File CopiesTo and From her desk, 1981	box 5
Introductory Mathematics for the Social Sciences (G4704x and G4706x), 1981	box 5
GSSU, 1981-1982	box 5
HAZ Advisees,, 1981	box 5
National Science Foundation (NSF), 1981-1982	box 5
Memos to Eviatar Zerubavel from HAZ, 1981-1982	box 5
Graduate StudentsEntrance Lists by Years, 1981	box 5
Chairman of Fellowships and Admissions Committee, 1981-1982	box 5
Enrollments, 1982	box 5
Correspondence	
A-Z, 1976-1977	box 24
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Cole, Jon, 1973-1974	box 24
Cournand, André F., 1973	box 24
American AcademyPrize Consultation, 1973	box 24
Nobel: Crack Pot Mail,, 1971	box 24
HZMemos sent to Department, 1970-1971	box 24
Etzioni, Amitai, 1969-1972	box 24

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Emanuel GeltmanQuadrangle,, 1970-1971	box 24
Westinghouse Scientific Talent Search Study	
Identification of Science TalentScience Talent SearchScience Fairs, 1959-1991	box 3
Correspondence, 1965-1981	box 3
Senior Search	
Miscellaneous, 1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Allison, Paul D.,, 1980-1983	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Alexander, Jeffrey C., 1975-1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Baldassare, Mark, 1979-1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Barber, Bernard, 1979-1981	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Barkey, Karen, 1988	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Barton, Allen, 1981-1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	

Beveridge, Andrew A., 1979-1980	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2056		
Blau, Peter, 1978-1983	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2059		
Breiger, Ronald, 1979-1981	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2057		
Scope and Contents		
3 folders		
R. Burt and R. Breiger, 1981	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2057		
Burawoy, Michael B., 1980	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2056		
Burt, RonaldAppointment,, 1980-1987	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2063		
Clark, Terry N., 1982	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2058		
Davison, W. Phillips, 1982	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		

Diamond, Sigmund,, 1976-1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
7001270104 411112 2000	
Dohrenwend, Bruce, 1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Elster, Jon, 1990	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Epstein, Cynthia, 1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Etzioni, Amitai, 1970-1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
restricted until 2000	
Evan, William M., 1976	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
restricted until 2002	
Featherman, David L., 1978-1988	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
restricted until 2001	
[Neil J.] Smelser and [David L.] Featherman,,	box 35
1978-1979	
Conditions Governing Access:	
-	

box 35
box 35
box 35
box 35
box 35

Hope, Keith, 1979	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Jencks, Christopher, 1979	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Knoke, David,, 1979-1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Kohn, Melvin L., 1984-1985	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2061	
Lieberson, Stanley, 1980-1987	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Litwak, Eugene,, 1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Mare, Robert D., 1981	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Marini, Margaret M., 1981-1985	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	

Merton, Robert C., 1983	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
restricted than 2009	
Messner, Steven, 1979-1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Meyer, John W., 1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Mizruchi, Mark S., 1989	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Morris, Martina, 1988	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
restricted until 2001	
Mulkay, Michael, 1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Neuman, W. Russell, 1990	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Nowak, Stefan,, 1980-1981	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access:	

Parke, Robert, 1983	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2059		
Passin, Herbert,, 1977-1982	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2058		
Reider, Jonathan, 1989	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2065		
Rosenfeld, Sarah, 1981	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2057		
Rossi, Peter H., 1979-1980	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2055		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Spilerman, Seymour, 1978-1979	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2054		
White, Harrison, 1990	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2065		
Zhou Yan Mei,, 1987	box 35	
Conditions Governing Access:		

RecruitmentMaterials on Controversy,, 1988	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Ruggie, Mary, 1991	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Search CommitteeSeniors,, 1990-1991	box 35
	DOX 33
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Curriculum Vita, 1990-1991	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
restricted until 2067	
SearchSlot-Theory,, 1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
restricted until 2000	
Tenure Review Advisory Committee, 1990-1991	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Allocation of Tenure Slots for the 1980s,, 1980-1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
DepartmentCurrent Salaries, 1977-1980	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions deverming recess.	

box 35
box 35
box 35
box 35
box 35
box 35
box 35

Conditions Governing Access:

Correspondence with Low Library re, Department, 1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Executive Committee Membership, 1981-1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Voting RightsDepartment and Executive Committees, 1982	box 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
MeetingDirector's Report, 1986	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Director's Report, 1979	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
MeetingDirector's Report, 1978	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Board of Trustees	
Meeting, 1977	box 34

Meeting, 1978	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2054		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Meeting, 1977	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2053		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Meeting, 1976	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2052		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Meeting, 1984	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2060		
Panel Selection Meeting, 1977 October	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2053		
Panel Ratings, 1978	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2054		
Sociology Department		

Executive Committee Agenda, 1981-1982	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Testricted until 2000	
Dean George K. Fraenkel., 1981-1982	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Budget Letter, 1976-1977	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
Budget Letter, 1977-1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Budget Letter, 1978-1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Budget Letter, 1979-1980	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Budget Letter, 1980-1981	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Budget Letter, 1981-1982	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Budget Letter, 1982-1983	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	

Departmental Instructional Budge Requests, 1982	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Executive Committee, 1982-1983	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Scope and Contents	
6 folders	
Executive Committee, 1981	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Executive Committee Membership, 1982	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Executive CommitteeAgenda, 1981	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Memos to Executive Committee, 1981	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Executive CommitteeSchedule, 1981-1982	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Executive Committee, 1981	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	

restricted until 2057

Scope and Contents

4 folders

Totales	
Executive Committee,, 1982	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
For Executive Committee, 1983-1984	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2060	
Executive Committee	
Department Minutes,, 1987-1988	box 17
Junior Faculty Review, 1985-1986	box 17
Executive CommitteeRules, 1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Executive Committee, 1980	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Executive Committee, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Executive Committee, 1978-1980	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	

Executive CommitteeMinutes, 1980	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Executive Committee, 1980	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Executive Committee, 1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Executive Committee, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Executive CommitteeMeeting, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
-	
restricted until 2055	
Executive CommitteeSenior Slots, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Executive Committee, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Executive CommitteeMeeting, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	

Old Nominations for Senior Slots, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Executive CommitteePast,, 1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Executive CommitteeMinutes, 1978-1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Junior Promotions, 1980	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Waelsch, SalomeInterview and Biography, 1981	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Fellowship Proposals, 1962-1965	box 46
National Endowment for the Humanities Fellowship Application, 1970	box 46
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2046	
Professoriate Survey, 1963-1980	box 46
Lazarsfeld, Paul, 1963-1980	box 46
Fellowship Rankings, 1968	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	

Brubaker, Rogers, 1991	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Sociology DepartmentRecruitment Committee Evaluations, 1977-1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
restricted until 200 i	
Search Committee, 1979-1980	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Baldassare, Mark,, 1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Schutte, Jerald G.,, 1975-1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Winckler, Edwin, 1978-1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Wendt, James C., 1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
restricted until 2054 Zablocki, Benjamin D., 1976	box 38

Methods Appointment, 1976-1977	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
RecommendationsRestricted, 1978-1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Senior Recruitment, 1987	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Waterman Committee, 1986-1988	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Candidate Notes, 1986	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
Rules of Appointment, 1986	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
Meeting, 1980	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Meeting,, 1979	box 34
Conditions Governing Access:	

restricted until 2055

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Meeting--PhD Candidacy, 1978

box 34

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2054

Executive Committee, 1980

box 34

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2056

Scope and Contents

13 folders

Executive Committee--Meeting,, 1984

box 77

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2060

Correspondence

Burt, Ronald, 1989

box 77

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2065

Recruitment Plan, 1989 September

box 77

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2065

box 77

Gans, Herbert J., 1978-1986

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2062

Litwak, Eugene,, 1978-1982

Conditions Governing Access:

box 77

Merton, Robert KDiscussions re: continuing appointment,, 1979	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Mizruchi, Mark STenure, 1983-1990	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Morris, Martina, 1990	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Executive CommitteeAppointments, 1987-1990	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Senior Search	
Rule, James B., 1979	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Sartori, Giovanni, 1987	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Schlesinger, Stephen L., 1988	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Schoenberg, RonaldAppointment, 1979	box 34
Conditions Governing Access:	

Schudson, Michael, 1979	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2055		
Schwartz, Joseph, 1979-1985	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2061		
SubstituteSpring 1982, 1981	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2057		
Selvin, Hanan C., 1980	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2056		
Skopol, Theda, 1979-1986	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2062		
Scope and Contents		
5 folders		
Smelser, Neil J., 1975-1990	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2066		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Sovern, Michael I.,, 1980	box 34	
Conditions Governing Access:		

Stinchcomb, Arthur L., 1986	box 34
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
Szelenyi, Ivan, 1979-1980	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Thompson, Seamus, 1984	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Tuma, Nancy, 1979-1980	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Walder, Andrew G., 1981-1987	box 34
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Webel, Charles P., 1981	box 34
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Westrum, Ronald,, 1980	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
restricted until 2000	
White, Harrison C., 1979-1987	box 34
Conditions Governing Access:	

Wright, Eric O., 1979	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Wright, James D., 1979	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Zeitlin, Maurice, 1979	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Zelizer, Viviana,, 1979-1986	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
Zerubavel, Eviater, 1980-1983	box 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Burt, RonDepartment Citations and Publications,	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2061	
Spilerman, Seymour	
Di Prete Episode, 1979	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Current, 1979-1980	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access restricted until 2056	box 77
Troubles, 1980-1988	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Silver, Allan, 1979-1989	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Recruitment	
Recruitment, 1988	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Senior Recruitment, 1989-1990	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Senior SlotsCurriculum Vitae (CVs), 1990	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
RecruitmentHZ Notes on Meetings, 1988	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Ratings, undated	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Waters, Mary, 1990	box 77

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Waldinger, Roger, 1990	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Kessler, Ronald C., 1991	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Recruitment, 1988-1989	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Lindenberg, Siegwart, 1988	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Recruitment[Ronald S.] Burtmaterials for review,, 1988	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Barton, Allen, 1989	box 3
Lipset, S.MDept. Lecture Series, 1980	box 3
National Academy of Sciences (NAS)Film Committee,, 1990	box 8
Chairmanship General	
Other Departments Troubles	box 8
Chairman Selection, 1980	box 8
Department Ratings, 1979	box 8
College Courses: Teaching Load, 1979	box 8
Ratings of Teaching, 1972-1978	box 8

Students, 1969-1979	box 8
Sociology DepartmentGeneral Correspondence,, 1981-1984	box 8
DepartmentMiscellaneous	
Department Data: Press Mentions and Standing with Sociology of Science (SOS) Studies, 1969	box 8
Chairmen Group, 1979-1980	box 8
Department Minutes and Agendas, 1978-1979	box 8
Meetings, 1978-1980	box 8
Scope and Contents	
12 folders	
Department Committees, 1979-1980	box 8
Sabbatical Forecast,, 1982	box 8
Teaching and Dissertation & Committee Load, 1979	box 8
Executive Committee	
Sociology of Science Literature, 1965-1969	box 8
Sociology Department Documents, 1942-1974	box 9
Proposal for the Further Development of the Department of Sociology, 1945	box 57
Marticulation Examination, 1942-1946	box 57
Chairmanship, 1981-1982	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Department By-Laws, 1963	box 9
Memoranda, 1971-1974	box 57
Criteria for TenureUniversity of Chicago, 1972	box 9
Affirmative ActionColumbia University	
Admission of Women to Columbia College, 1982	box 9
Affirmative ActionColumbia University, 1982	box 9
Tenured Women's Group,, 1982	box 9
Junior Search, 1980-1982	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	

restricted until 2058

Scope and Contents

Search Committee, 1975-1976	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Candidates being considered,, 1979-1980	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
NY Times Write-up: Riverside Drive,, 1980	box 9
Other Department's Publicity,, 1978-1982	box 9
Sociology Department Brochures, 1981-1982	box 9
Department Posters, 1978-1979	box 9
Columbia Barnard Agreement,, 1973	box 9
Ad Hoc Committees: Preparation for Memo, 1980 July	box 9
Sociology Department Ratings, 1970-1971	box 9
Other Publicity, 1990	box 9
SA Chairman's Group Salary Reports	box 9
Report of the American Sociological Association (ASA) Chairman's Group, 1978-1980	box 9
Graduate Students: Admission Figures Sociology Departments, 1983-1984	box 9
Comprehensive Exams and Reading Lists	
Theory Committee: Changes in Requirements, 1981-1991	box 10
Department Rules on Comps & Related Matters, 1981-1983	box 10
Theory Reading List,, 1982	box 10
Department Rules on Comps and Related Matters, 1977	box 10
Conditions Governing Access:	

Comprehensive Exams	
Theory Committee, 1981-1982	box 10
Department, 1976-1977	box 25
Advisees, 1976-1977	box 25
Committee on Instruction (COI)Faculty of Political Science, 1976	box 25
Review of Department by (COI),, 1974 July	box 25
Department Assistants, 1976-1977	box 25
Director of Graduate Studies, 1976-1977	box 25
Graduate Studies Inquieries, 1977	box 25
Foreign Students Advisor, 1976	box 25
Materials for Student Review, 1976 November	box 25
Registration, 1976-1977	box 25
SeniorsSearch Committee, 1977-1978	box 25
Women in the Department, 1969-1975	box 25
Department Matters	
Faculty Publications, 1985-1989	box 17
Faculty Publications, 1987-1988	box 2
By Laws of Department 1963, 1990, 1963-1990	box 2
Department Dissertations in Progress, 1991	box 2
Department CurriculumStructural Sociology Methods, 1990-1992	box 46
General, 1991	box 2
Department Search and Recruitment	
Technoscience, 1991-1992	box 2
Chairmanship: Private Files	
Department Account #s, 1980	box 2
Priscilla Ferguson, 1990	box 2
General Information	
Office Floor Plan, undated	box 3
Meeting of First Year Students, 1989-1990	box 3

CollegeDepartmental Representatives Files	
Departmental Representatives (DR) LetterCollege, 1982-1987	box 3
Talk to General Studies (GS) Majors, 1987	box 3
Columbia UniversityAdministrativeCorrespondence, 1968-1993	box 77
Cole, Jonathan R.,, 1978-1989	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
As Vice-President for Arts and Sciences and Provost, 1988-1991	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Columbia PresidencyBowen, William, 1993	
DepartmentAdministration	box 77
Department, 1991-1992	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2068	
GeneralPlanning Report, 1990-1992	box 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2068	
Catalogue and Course List,, 1988-1991	box 15
Columbia College (CC) and General Studies (GS)Major Requirements Forms,, 1987	box 15
Department Staff, 1982	box 15
Columbia Uprising, 1968	box 15
Columbia University	
Center for Social SciencesAdvisory Board Appointment, 1976-1979	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	

General Education Seminars, 1975	box 17
[Lawrence A.] Cremin Committee on History of the University, 1989-1990	box 17
Committee on Instruction (COI)Report to President's CommissionReview of Academic Priorities in the Social Sciences,, 1977	box 17
Data on Graduate Faculty, 1974-1975	box 33
MiscellaneousCorrespondence, 1979	box 33
Oral HistoryRestrictions on Use of Transcripts placed in Special Collections, 1965-1978	box 33
Oral History MaterialRequests to Use, 1976	box 23
Provost's Priorities Commission, 1977-1978	box 33
[Isidor Isaac] Rabi Committee, 1978-1980	box 33
CU Senior Women Professor's Suit on TIAA-CREF, 1975-1976	box 33
Teachers CollegeColloquium, 1977 January	box 33
University Seminar in History and Philosophy of Science, 1973	box 33
Lakatos, Imre, Proofs and Refutations and Changes in the Problem of Inductive LogicCorrespondence,, 1973	box 57
Subseries III.2 Affiliations, 1954-2014	
Title/Description	Instances
American Academy of Arts and Sciences	
Daedalus Conference on The Public Conceptions of the Legitimacy of Science, 1973	box 39
Citation Analysis and the Complex Problem of Intellectual Influence, ScientometricsFinal Proof, 1987	box 39
"The Sociology of the Nobel Prize"Academy Talk Draft,, 1978 March	box 39
Correspondence, 1975	box 39
Columbia UniversityAmerican Academy of Arts and SciencesMembership, 1989	box 15
Conditions Governing Access:	

restricted until 2065

China

Response to AAAS Paper, 1964-1965	box 46
•	
Non-Technical AbstractAAAS Talk, 1964	box 46
AAAS Talk,, 1964	box 46
Committee on Public Understanding of Science, 1975	box 46
PaperDraft,, 1970	box 14
Corrected Draft,, 1970	box 14
Meetings,, 1970-1972	box 14
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
American Academy of Arts and Sciences, 1970	box 46
The Amory Prizes, undated	box 46
[Gene] Skolnikoff, 1967 December	box 46
Invisible Colleges, 1964-1985	box 46
Price, de Solla Price, 1966	box 46
Section LNominating Committee, 1975-1976	box 33
Center for Social Sciences Advisory Board, 1978-1979	box 33
Conference Invitations	
Committee on Science and Public Policy (COSPUP)	
Meeting, 1976 December	box 23
National Academy of Sciences (NAS)Meeting, 1976 October	box 23
China Committee	
Visit: Delegation Peoples Republic of China, 1978 October	box 1
MeetingAgenda, 1984 May	box 1
LondonSearch CommitteeEditor of Science, 1982	box 1
MeetingAgendaBoard of Directors, 1984 March	box 1

Trip, 1982	box 1
Columbia University Luncheon, 1979 April	box 1
MeetingAgendaBoard of Directors, 1981 April	box 1
MeetingAgendaBoard of Directors, 1981 January	box 1
MeetingAgendaBoard of Directors, 1980 December	box 1
MeetingAgendaBoard of Directors, 1980 October	box 1
Annual Meeting Sites, 1980 December	box 1
Board of Directors	
Correspondence, 1980	box 1
Meeting 6/13-14/80, 1980 June	box 1
Election, 1979-1980	box 1
Meeting minutes and Committee on Council Affairs Nominations, 1980 January	box 1
Section K Nominating Committee Chair, 1979-1980	box 1
Nominating DueSection K, 1979 January	box 1
1978 Meetings, 1978 February	box 1
Section KGeneral, 1979	box 1
Section KCommittee Meeting, 1978 February	box 1
American Council of Learned Societies (ACLS) Selection Committee, 1980	box 18
Dictionary of American Biography; Committee on,, 1979-1980	box 18
Committee Meeting, 1980 March	box 18
American Institute of Physics	
Oral HistoryRecent History of Physics, 1965-1967	box 46
Project on Recent History of Nuclear Physics, 1967	box 46
MeetingNuclear Physics, 1969	box 46
American Philosophical Society (APS)	
General, 2002	box 65
Resident Membership Report, 2006	box 65
TNG, 2005-2006	box 65
MembershipSize of, 2006	box 65
Class III Committee on Membership, 2002-2004	box 65
The Benjamin Franklin Medal,, 1999-2005	

	box 65
Commission on Future Directions, 2001-2002	box 65
Strengthening the Leadership of American Colleges and Universities, New York, NYMeeting Agenda,, 2000	box 65
Correspondence,, 1990-1996	box 65
Nominations Committee, 2013-2014	box 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2090	
American Sociological Association (ASA)	
"The Referee System in Science: An Empirical Analysis of the Evaluation Process,", 1968	box 14
Presentation: Theory Choice and Problem Choice and Notes on Session, 1977	box 46
Comments for Sociology of Science SessionASA Meetings, 1972	box 46
Meeting, 1979 August	box 33
Correspondence,, 1978	box 33
Commentary on PaperZuckerman, 1978	box 33
Representative to American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS) (Section K), 1976-1979	box 33
Meeting,, 1979	box 33
Theory Section, 1974	box 33
Meeting, 1977	box 33
The Andrew Mellon Foundation	
The Emergence of a Scientific Specialty: A Sociological Study of the Sociology of Sciencedraft, 1975	box 2
Dissertations	box 2
Sociology, Psychology, Political Science of Science Key word searchComprehensive Dissertation Index., 1974	box 2
Sociology of Science, of Sociology and Engineering, 1974	box 2
Annual Reviews, Inc., 1974-1980	box 33

Scope and Contents

Annual Review of Sociology, 1978	box 33
Center for Advanced Study in the Behavorial Sciences (CASBS)	
Thursday SessionsLederberg, Elkana et al, 1973	box 57
Posts: Program on Science, Technology and Society, Third General Report,, 1973-1975	box 31
Memoriabilia, 1973-1974	box 31
Report on Fellowship, 1974-1975	box 31
Invitation and Report, 1971-1974	box 31
Wine Class, 1973	box 31
Conference Board	
Conference Board PaperData and Rough Draft, 1976 September	box 31
National Science Foundation (NSF), 1974, 1978	box 31
Grant for Dissertation, 1963	box 31
Proposal, 1972	box 31
Advisory Committee on Ethical and Human Value Implications of Science and Technology, 1973-1977	box 31
Science Population: Census and NSF Survey of Scientific Manpower, 1974	box 31
Posts, 1973-1974	box 31
Referee System, 1960-1976	box 31
Functions of the Referee System, 1966-1978	box 31
Gatekeeping	
Grant Proposals and Monitoring, 1979	box 31
[Ralph] Alpher and [Robert] Herman Controversy, 1982	box 46
Advisory Committee on Special Projects,, 1988 March	box 18
BoardInformation, 1983-1985	box 18
Historians and Sociologists of Science, 1978-1979	box 18
The Ralph W. Tyler Collection,, 1954-1979	box 18
Annual Report of CASBS Year Ending, 1978 August	box 18
Miscellaneous, 1975-1979	box 18

Advisory Committee on Special Projects,, 1977	box 18
Committee of Fellowships and Programs, 1978-1979	box 18
Rose Cases, Cynthia and Matilda, 1978-1979	box 18
History of Center,, 1979	box 18
Matilda Riley, 1977-1978	box 18
Center: Science Indicators Proposal, 1977	box 18
Gardner LindzeyCorrespondence, 1976-1978	box 18
Board of Trustees, 1975-1979	box 18
Trustees Meeting, 1976 April	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Mathematical Social Science Board (MSSB), 1976	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Refereeing, 1974-1976	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Joan Warmbrunn, 1976	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Women, 1975-1976	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Brochure, 1975-1987	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Alumni and Eligible Lists,, 1954-1986	box 19
Conditions Governing Access:	

restricted until 2063

Scope and Contents

3 folders	
Directorship, 1988	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Candidates List, 1988	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2065	
Annual Reports, 1986-1989	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Archives, 1984	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2061	
Ratings, 1976	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Statistics on Raters, undated	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Sociology Nominees, 1958-1978	box 19
Conditions Governing Access:	

Fellow Selection, 1973-1975	box 19
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2051	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Panel Ratings, 1987 May	box 19
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Sociology Ratings, 1986	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Panel Ratings, 1980-1981	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Panelists, 1978-1979	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Annual Reports, 1980-1983	box 19
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2059	

Scope and Contents

Board Meetings, 1979-1986	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
· ·	
restricted until 2063	
Scope and Contents	
9 folders	
Vice Chairman Board, 1979-1980	box 19
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2056	
Nominations Committee, 1979-1981	box 19
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Conference Board, 1979-1981	box 19
Study Materials Under Discussion, 1978-1980	box 20
Minutes of Meeting, 1978 February	box 20
Research Doctorate Study,, 1980 September	box 20
Assessment of Quality-Related Characteristics of	box 20
Research-Doctorate Programs in the United States-	
Meeting Agenda,, 1980 September	
Study of Research-Doctorate Programs in the United StatesAnnotated Agenda, 1980 July	box 20
Research Doctorate StudyRankings, 1982 March	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Correspondence and Notes, 1977-1978	box 20
General, 1977-1978	box 20
Meetings, 1977-1981	box 20

Scope and Contents

Meeting, 1981	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2057	
Meeting, 1976	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Meeting, 1975	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2051	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Meeting, 1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Meeting, 1977	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Evaluation in Science	
Rankings: Kenniston Study of Quality of Graduate Departments, 1959	box 62
Ranking of Columbia DepartmentsCartter, ACE Study,, 1966	box 62

1969 Evaluation of Graduate DepartmentsACE Study, 1970	box 62
Roose Report: 1969 ACE Ratings, 1971	box 62
Department ProductivityMeasures of, 1976	box 62
Department RankingsQuestionnairs, 1969	box 62
SRM for Research ProgramsPlans for Departments and their Structure and Foci, 1962	box 62
ChairmanshipGeneral	
Chairing DepartmentsSubject for Study	box 62
Kim, Kyung-Man, Social System Grounding of Scientific Validity, 1988	box 62
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Senior Search	
Proposal on Training in Policy Theory and Research for Etizioni, undated	box 62
Final ReportPlanning Committee for the Study of the Quality of the Research-Doctorate, 1978 September	box 20
Authorship and Review of Study, 1977	box 20
Literature on Evaluation of Departments PHD Market,, 1977	box 20
Committee on Research Doctorate ProgramsInvitations to Committee, 1977	box 20
Staff Directory, 1977-1991	box 20
National Science Foundation (NSF)Proposals, 1976	box 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Grants Receipt, 1980	box 20
1965 Proposal and Correspondence, 1965-1980	box 20
Correspondence, 1991-2008	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2084	
Director Search, 1994-2005	box 65

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2081

Scope and Contents

Program, 2008

Conditions Governing Access:

2 folders		
TrusteeNominating Committee,, 1992-2000	box 65	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2076		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		
Correspondence, 1985-1992	box 65	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2068		
Levi, Margaret,, 2004	box 65	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2080		
SearchPost-Board Meeting, 2004	box 65	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2080		
Memoranda, 2004	box 65	
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
restricted until 2080		
Scope and Contents		
2 folders		

box 65

	1 7-
Stanford Merger, 2007-2008	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2084	
Fundraising, 2006	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2082	
Lindzey, GardnerWrite-up,, 2004	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2080	
	1. 65
Humanities FellowRenewal, 1992-1993	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2069	
Alumni, 1992	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2068	
Meeting, 2004	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2080	
TIFF Investment Fund Information, 1973	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2049	
Meetings, 1992	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	

Scope and Contents

Fundraising, 1987	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Advisory Committee-Sloan Book Committee,, 1987	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Nominees Committee,, 1985-2009	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2085	
Board Meeting, 1985	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2061	
Merger Plan,, 2005	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2081	
Eastern Sociological Association	
Meetings, 1977-1978	box 23
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Committee on the Status of Women, 1973-1974	box 23
Committee on Sociology and the Social Studies, 1971-1972	box 23
Guggenheim Foundation	box 23
Congratulation Letters, 1980	box 23
GrantProfessionalism; Women and,, 1990	box 45
Conditions Governing Access:	

Institute for Scientific Information (ISI), 1976-1979	box 23
BoardSocial Sciences Citation Index (SSCI),, 1972	box 23
Most Cited All Authors List, 1978	box 23
International Sociological Association (ISA)	
Meeting,, 1970	box 46
Sociology of Science, undated	box 46
Membership Nominations, 1973-1980	box 23
Research CommitteeSociology of Science (SOS) WarsawMeeting, 1973 April	box 23
Man and Medicine, 1975	box 23
Editorial Board, 1975	box 23
Max-Planck-Institut für Bildungsforschung,, 1988-1989	box 45
National Academy of Sciences (NAS)/National Research Council (NRC)/Office of Scientific and Engineering Personnel (OSEP) Committee on Women, 1990	box 2
Meeting, 1988 November	box 2
MeetingNRC OSEP, 1988 September	box 3
SHSSRough Draft, 1967 January	box 3
National Academy of Sciences (NAS)Film Committee, 1988-1990	box 45
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
A Citation Study of New National Academy of Science MembersElected 1974, 1974	box 31
Presentation: The Sociology of the Nobel Prize: II,, 1978 April	box 31
Meeting,, 1978 April	box 31
National Association for Science, Technology and Society (NASTS), 1991	box 45
National Institutes of Health (NIH) Forum on Authorship, 1988	box 45
National Research Council, 1979	box 23
PaperPersistence and Change in the Careers of Men and Women Scientists and Engineers,, 1987	box 45

Permissions, 1987	box 45
Persistence and Change in the Careers of Men and Women Scientists and EngineersFinal,, 1987	box 45
Reprints, 1987	box 45
Xeroxes for Transparencies, undated	box 45
Xeroxes of Figures, undated	box 45
Workshop on the Assessment of Research Doctorate Programs in the United States, 1991 April	box 20
National Science Foundation (NSF)	
Proposal and Correspondence, 1967	box 18
Program of Studies in the Sociology of Science, 1967-1968	box 18
Proposal,, 1969	box 18
Proposal,, 1972	box 18
Proposal,, 1978	box 18
Human Subjects Agreement, 1974	box 18
Accumulation of Advantage: Notes	box 27
Memo,, 1980-1983	box 27
Notes on Accumulation of Advantage: National Science Foundation (NSF) Proposal Preparation, 1977 April	box 27
Notes, 1947-1977	box 27
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Consensus, 1976	box 27
Consensus in ScienceMemo,, undated	box 27
Consensus StudyNotes,, undated	box 27
Center for Advanced Study in the Behavorial Sciences (CASBS)Referees Consensus, 1972	box 32
Consensus and Dissensus in Science	
Consensus: Journal Articles, 1967-1976	box 78
Consensus in Science: Estimates of Status of Various	box 78
Fields, 1971-1975	

Lodahl, Janice BeyerMaster's Essay"Paradigm Development as a Source of Consensus in Scientific Fields,", 1970 June	box 78
[Stephen] Cole, "Scientists Who Have Contributed the Most in Last 15 Years,", 1971	box 78
Lipset-Ladd Materials	
Business, 1976-1977	box 78
[Albert] GoldbergAnalysis of Lipset-Ladd Data, 1984	box 78
Marty [Lipset] and Everett [Ladd]Correspondence, 1978-1979	box 78
Ideas for Analysis, 1978	box 78
Harriet A. Zuckerman (HAZ)Preliminary Notes on Study of Norms and Notes for Seminar, 1976	box 78
Robert K. Merton (RKM) Notes on Drafts of Questions re: Lipset-Ladd,, 1976	box 78
Professorate Survey	
Correspondence on Uses of Ladd-Lipset Data, 1977	box 78
Ladd-Lipset Survey, 1977-1978	box 78
Paul F. Lazarsfeld, 1967-1978	box 78
Lipset-LaddElite Study Questionnaire, 1979	box 78
Final Draft of QuestionnaireRank and File, 1976-1977	box 78
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
[Serge] Lang-[Samuel] Huntington Affair, 1987-1988	box 78
Lang, [Saunders] MacLane et. al. Controversy re: study	
Serge LangMailings, 1978-1980	box 78
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Copies of Lipset-Ladd Correspondence re: MacLane and Lang, 1978-1980	box 78
ScienceEpisodeSerge Lane and Gina Kolata, 1977-1978	box 78
Saunders MacLaneCorrespondence and Related Materials, 1978-1979	box 78
RKM Correspondence with MacLane, 1975-1978	box 32

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

National Science Foundation (NSF), 1977-1979	box 6
Correspondence[Seymour M.] Lipset and [Everett C.] Ladd,, 1977-1978	box 6
Press Reports on Lipset-Ladd, 1979	box 6
Identification of Science TalentScience Talent Search, Science Fairs, 1983	box 6
Science IndicatorsRhizobias Study, 1977	box 6
Peer Review Study, 1975-1977	box 6
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) Study of Peer Review Process,, 1975	box 6
Peer Review, 1975-1977	box 6
NIMH Council: Discussion of Feedback Applicants,, 1969-1971	box 6
Myths of Science,, 1970	box 6
Contamination, 1974	box 6
Research ProposalStudy of "Evokers" or Talent Scouts and Similators of Performance, 1977	box 71
NSF Proposal Guidelines, 1977	box 18
Harriet Zuckerman (HZ)Notes for annual Reports, 1974-1976	box 18
Proposal Correspondence with [Donald R.] Ploch, 1975-1976	box 18
Correspondence, 1972-1977	box 18
ReportMaterials for, 1976	box 18
Program Description, 1976	box 18
Social Science Grants, 1972-1976	box 18
Grant Reports, 1971-1973	box 18
Budget Agreement, 1977	box 18
[Jerry] GastonPlanning Committee Sciology of Science, 1980	box 18
Program Ideas,, 1985	box 65
Conditions Governing Access:	

box 65
box 65
box 18
box 45
box 45
box 2
box 45
box 45
DOX 43

ConsultantReportScience Indicators, 1977 November	box 2
Advisory Committee, 1977 October	box 2
Social Science Citation Index/Society For Studies of Science	
4S Meeting, 1979 November	box 2
4S Meeting, 1977 October	box 2
4S Meeting, 1976 November	box 2
4S Nominations Committee, 1976-1977	box 2
Social Science Research Council (SSRC)Science Indicators Committee	
Science Citation Index, 1961-1973	box 63
HZ memo on Science Citation Index, 1963	box 63
Citation Analysis, 1975-1976	box 63
Scientific Crackpots, 1980	box 63
Over-rewarding in Science, 1968	box 63
Creativity in Science, undated	box 63
SSRC-APA Scientific Communication Study, 1966	box 46
Sociology of Science, 1966-1967	box 46
SSRCISHA Meeting on Sociology of Science, 1968 February	box 46
Science Indicators Sub-Committee	
National Science Foundation (NSF)Proposal, 1978	box 46
Committee on Public Understanding of, 1973-1974	box 1
Social Science Research Committee (SSRC)Science Indicators Committee	
Science Indicators Issue 1980Scientometrics, 1979-1980	box 1
Science Indicators SymposiumPapers Given, 1978 May	box 1
ConferenceCorrespondence, 1974	box 1
Presentations, 1974	box 1
Session, 1979	box 1
Meeting, 1980 November	box 1
Meeting, 1980 February	box 1
Meeting, 1970 December	box 1

Science Citation Analysis Meeting, 1979 January	box 1
Subcommittee Meeting, 1979 February	box 1
Subcommittee Meeting, 1978 June	box 1
Meeting, 1977 January	box 1
Road ShowAAAS, 1976 February	box 2
Road ShowAAAS, 1975	box 2
Science Indicators Sub-Committee	
Science IndicatorsCorrespondenceMiscellaneous, 1977-1979	box 2
Sub-CommitteeCorrespondence 1974-1977, 1974-1977	box 2
ProjectsRelevant Readings, 1975	box 2
Congressional Reactions, 1976	box 2
1978 Science Indicators and Social Indicators, 1978	box 2
Symposium, 1978 May	box 2
Relevant Literature for S176 Review Symposium, 1975-1977	box 2
Science Indicators 1976Prepublication Review, 1976-1977	box 2
SSRC Conference on Careers, 1974	box 2
Science IndicatorsGroup Paper, 1974-1975	box 2
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
SSRC Board of Directors, 1975-1976	box 2
Meeting, 1976 March	box 2
Committee on Work and Personality, 1977	box 2
50th Anniversary Fund, 1973-1975	box 2
SSRC Meeting on National Science Foundation (NSF) reorganization, 1980 September	box 2
SIAM Institute for Mathematics and Society (SIMS)	
Board Meeting, 1980 October	box 2
Board Meeting, 1980 February	box 2
BoardAppointmentCorrespondence, 1979 November	box 2
Board Meeting [duplicate file], 1980 June	box 2
Society for Neuroscience, 1994-1997	

Scope and Contents	box 45
2 folders	
Sociological Research Association (SRA)Correspondence, 1972-1978	box 2
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Nominating Committee, 1978-1979	box 2
United Jewish Appeal (UJA)	
Israel Trip, 1979	box 23
Van Leer Foundation	
Cambridge Meeting,, 1971 September	box 46
MinutesEngland, 1968 Septemvber	box 46
Draft of Report, 1968	box 46
The Sociologist of Science,	box 24
Sociologists for Women in Society (SWS), 1972	box 24
Conference, 1976 February	box 24
University of Stockholm: Standing Invitation, 1981	box 24
Serbelloni Conference, 1968	box 46
Weizmann Institute of Science, 1993-2004	box 65
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	

^ Return to Table of Contents

restricted until 2080

Series IV. Research, 1957-2007

Scope and Contents

Series IV. Research, 1957-2007: Series IV is arranged in rough chronological order. The series begins with Dr. Zuckerman's first research project her dissertation, *Nobel Laureates in the United States: A Sociological Study of Scientific Collaboration* (1964). The dissertation research files include applications for graduate fellowships, dissertation defense files, revision files with Professor Zuckerman's thoughts about revision and interview code books for her conversations with Nobel laureates. In addition, this

Harriet Zuckerman papers10825294

series contains files related to the collaborative research investigations undertaken with her professional colleagues Jonathan R. Cole and Robert K. Merton.

Title/Description	Instances
DissertationNobel Laureates in the United States: A Sociological Study of Scientific Collaboration	
Dissertation, 1965	box 48
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Applications for Graduate Fellowships	
National Science Foundation (NSF), 1962-1963	box 9
Grant for Dissertation, 1963	box 31
Eliza Buffington FellowVassar College,, 1963-1964	box 9
Columbia FellowshipApplication, 1961	box 9
Social Science Research Council (SSRC)Application, 1961	box 9
History of TheoryNotes for Orals(HZ),, 1961-1964	box 15
Code Books	
Analysis Sheets for Revision of Interview Guide, undated	box 63
Improvements on Interview, 1964	box 63
Code for Interiews with Laureates, 1964	box 63
Interview Codes, 1964	box 63
Laureates and Matched Sample Tables, 1966	box 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2042	
Code Book: Laureate and Matched Sample, 1965-1966	box 13
Physical Review Study - Code Book, 1967	box 13
Harriet A. Zuckerman (HAZ) National Academy of Sciences (NAS) StudyCode Book, 1973-1974	box 13
Physical Review Code book, 1967-1969	box 13
Physical Review Code book, 1967	box 13
Physical ReviewInstructions to Programmer, 1967-1968	box 13
Code Book: Physical ReviewDrafts, 1966	box 13
Code Book: Multiples Study, undated	box 13

Nobel Prize in Economics, 1966-1967	box 13
National Academy Study: Code Book Marginals, 1971	box 13
National Academy of Sciences (NAS)Code Book,, 1968	box 13
Nobel LaureatesDissertation Research	
Dissertation Defense: Thoughts on Revision, undated	box 63
Dissertation Abstract and Copyright, 1968	box 63
Application for Small Research Grant from Department, 1964-1965	box 63
Defense of Dissertation: Information, 1965	box 63
Dissertation Proposal: Department Requirement, 1964	box 63
Progress Reports on Dissertation, 1964	box 63
Long Term Notes on Dissertation, 1962-1964	box 63
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Nobel bibiographies made up for HAZ, 1963-1964	box 63
AKM Notes on on Laureates, 1957-1967	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2043	
Interview Schedules, undated	box 39
Coded Interviews [duplicates in office], 1964	box 39
Anderson, Carl D., 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Bardeen, John, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Beadle, George W., 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	

Bloch, Felix, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
restricted until 2040	
Brattain, Walter H.,, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Calvin, Melvin, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Chamberlain, Owen, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Cori, Carl, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Cournand, André, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Doisy, E.A., 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Debye, Peter, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
	

du Vigneaud, Vincent, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Hofstader, Robert L., 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Kendall, E.C., 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Kush, Polykarp, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Lee, T.D., 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Lipmann, Fritz, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Mayer, Maria Goeppert, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Mössbauer, Rudolf F.,, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	

McMillan, Edwin N.,, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Muller, Herman, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Murphy, William P.,, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Pauling, Linus, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Purcell, E.M., 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Rabi, Isidore Isaac,, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Richards, Dickinson W., 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Rivers, Tom, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	

Robbins, Frederick C., 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Seaborg, Glenn T.,, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Segrè, Emilio, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Shockley, William, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Stanley, Wendell,, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Szent-György, Albert,, 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Tatum, Edward L., 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Theiler, Max, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	

Urey, Harold, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Wigner, Eugene P., 1964	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Yang, Chen Ning, 1963	box 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
· ·	
restricted until 2039	
Nobel LaureatesOral History Interviews	
Anderson, Carl D1936 Laureate in Physics, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Bardeen, John1956 Laureate in Physics, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Beadle, George W1958 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Bloch, Felix1952 Laureate in Physics, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Brattain, Walter H.,, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access Written permission required from interviewer HAZ. Brattain, Walter H.,, 1963	

Written	permission	required	from	interviewer HAZ.	

Calvin, Melvin1961 Laureate in Chemistry, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Chamberlain, Owen1959 Laureate in Physics, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Piccioni, OrestePriority Claim, 1972	
Cori, Carl1947 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Cournand, André1956 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Doisy, Edward A1944 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Debye, Peter1936 Laureate in Chemistry, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
du Vigneaud, Vincent1957 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Hofstader Robert I1961 Laureate in Physics 1964	

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box 40
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Kendall, Edward C1950 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Kush, Polykarp1955 Laureate in Physics, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Lee, T.DCorrespondence and Paper, 1983	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Lipmann, Fritz1953 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Mayer, Maria Goeppert1963 Laureate in Physics, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
McMillan, Edwin N1951 Laureate in Chemistry,, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Muller, Herman J., 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access:

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Murphy, William P1936 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology,, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Pauling, Linus1954 Laureate in Chemistry, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
NobelPermissionOral HistoryPauling, Linus,, 1991	box 45
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2067	
Purcell, Edward Mills1952 Laureate in Physics, 1964	box 40
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Rabi, Isidore Isaac1944 Laureate in Physics,, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Richards, Dickinson W1956 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963	box 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.	
Robbins, Frederick C1954 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1964	box 40

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Seaborg, Glenn T.--1951 Laureate in Chemistry,, 1963

box 40

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Segrè, Emilio--1959 Laureate in Physics, 1963

box 40

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Shockley, William--1956 Laureate in Physics, 1963

box 40

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Stanley, Wendell--1946 Laureate in Chemistry,, 1964

box 40

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Szent-György, Albert--1937 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology,, 1964

box 40

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Tatum, Edward L.--1958 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963

box 40

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Theiler, Max--1951 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology,

box 40

1963

Conditions Governing Access:

Written permission required from interviewer HAZ.

box 40 Urey, Harold--1936 Laureate in Chemistry, 1963 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Written permission required from interviewer HAZ. Wigner, Eugene P .-- 1963 Laureate in Physics, 1964 box 40 Conditions Governing Access: **Conditions Governing Access** Written permission required from interviewer HAZ. Yang, Chen Ning--1957 Laureate in Physics, 1963 box 40 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** Written permission required from interviewer HAZ. Guggenheim Studies, 1971 box 37 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2047 **Scope and Contents** 2 folders box 37 Scholars--ADA Study, 1967-1973 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** retricted until 2049 Report of Mr. Jacob M. Price on Group Economic History, box 37 1970 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2046 box 37 Report of Mr. Mark Kac on Group Mathematics, 1976 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** retricted until 2052 Non-Eminent Sample # Acceptance, Rejection, Single box 37 Authorized Work, 1967 June

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2043

box 37 Report on Candidate Dr. J. R. Patel, 1974 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** retricted until 2050 box 37 Index of Reports for Meeting of Committee of Selection, 1971 February **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2047 Report of Mr. George J. Stigler on Group Economics, 1978 box 37 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** retricted until 2054 Matrikel,, 1978-1979 box 37 Conditions Governing Access: **Conditions Governing Access** retricted until 2055 **Scope and Contents** 2 folders Report of Mr. Mark Kac on Group Mathematics, 1966 box 37 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2042 Report of Mr. Sterling Dow on Group Classics, 1966 box 37 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2042 **Scope and Contents**

Robert K. Merton (RKM)--Notes re: Guggenheims

5 folders

Guggenheim Fellowships: COS Intelligence, 1979-1982 box 37

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access restricted until 2058 box 37 Guggenheim Statistics, 1971-1973 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** retricted until 2049 Correspondence Merton, Robert K., 1969-1985 box 37 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2061 box 37 Gans, Herbert J., 1984 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2060 Sociology--Guggenheim Reports, 1979-1984 box 37 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2060 Reports, 1964 box 37 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2040 **Scope and Contents** 2 folders Guggenheim: Sample Referee Reports on Various Fields, box 37 1963-1979 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** retricted until 2055 Cole, Jonathan R. (JRC)

box 41

JRC-HZ Memos on Authorship, 1985-1986

Conditions Governing Access:

AuthorshipBook,, 1987	box 41
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Copies of HZ Memos to JRC and BS re: Limited Differences, 1986	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
Memos, 1986	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
J.R. Cole: Limited Differences, 1986	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
[Robert K. Merton] (RKM)Notes on Guggenheims	
Impact on Reduced Funding of Science: Notes on a Possible Study, 1976-1977	box 7
Cognitive Structures	box 7
Cognitive Structure Guggenheim Project, 1971	box 7
Simon Data on Economists, undated	box 7
Measure of Codification, 1971-1974	box 7
Codification in Science [% citations the last five years], 1961-1969	box 7
Field Difference in Half-Life of Citations, 1972	box 7
Half-Life of Citations, undated	box 7
Field Differences-General,, 1972	box 7
Evaluation in Science, 1969-1971	box 3
Evaluation in Science, 1970-1974	box 7
Scientific Schools: Evaluation in, undated	box 7

Evaluation Study,, 1965-1973	box 7
Evaluation: Wolfgang Quality of Research Study,, 1972	box 7
Rating the Quality of Research, 1963-1973	box 7
Correspondence, 1986-2004	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2080	
Century Association, 1994-1995	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2071	
Center for Advanced Study in the Behavorial Sciences (CASBS)	
Potential Board Nominees, 2006-2007	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2083	
Search, 2004-2007	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2083	
Annual ReportDraft, 2005	box 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2081	
John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation	
HZ Notes and Final Selections, 1992	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2068	
InstructionsReferees,, 1990-1991	box 41
Conditions Governing Access:	

restricted until 2067

Notes on 1990 Candidates and Preparation for 1990, 1990	box 41
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Ratings, 1987	box 41
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Notes to 1000 List 1000 1000	box 41
Notes re, 1989 List, 1988-1989	DOX 41
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
•	
restricted until 2065	
Psychology, Political ScienceNotes on Candidates, 1990	box 41
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2066	
Applicants and Reports, 1986	box 41
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2062	
Reports, 1983-1988	box 41
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V. Writings, 1887-2005

Scope and Contents

Series V. Writings, 1887-2005: This series is delineated into six subseries arranged chronologically by publication date. These subseries are: V.1 Books, 1901-2005; V.2 Books--Edited Volumes and Chapters,

1930-1989; V.3 Articles, 1887-1994; V.4 Book Reviews and Press Mentions, 1950-1988; V.5 Refereeing: Articles, Books and Research, 1951-1987; and V.6 Invitations to Publish, 1964-1978.

Subseries V.1 Books, 1901-2005

Scope and Contents

Subseries V.1 Books, 1901-2005 begins with Dr. Zuckerman's volume *Scientific Elite: Nobel Laureates in the United States*(1977), which builds upon her PhD work and includes research and collected data files concerning noble laureates. Other files document the publishing process and contain drafts of Dr. Zuckerman's later volumes such as *Toward a Metric of Science: The Advent of Science Indicators* (1978); *Science Indicators: Implications for Research and Policy* (1980) and *The Outer Circle: Women in the Scientific Community* (Norton, 1991).

Title/Description	Instances
Scientific Elite: Nobel Laureates in the United States (1977), 1977-1996	
Laureates	
Nobel Manuscript: Nobel and Sample Bibliography	
Social and Educational Origins of Nobel Laureates, Southern Sociological Association, 1975	box 39
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Possible AdditionsLocated, 1954-1978	box 18
in war, 1969	box 18
Most Cited People, Papers, JournalsLaureate Data, 1977-1980	box 18
Basic Data, 1901-1978	box 18
Laureates Additional Biographical Information, 1970-1972	box 18
Basic CountsFigures and Diagrams,, 1901-1969	box 18
Summary Data on Interviews, 1976	box 18
National Origins of Laureates, 1959-1978	box 18
National Distribution of Prize Winners, 1968-1976	box 18
Distribution of Laureates, 1975	box 18
Research Note on University Production of Laureates —TablesDraft, 1967	box 14
Distribution of Laureates and Faculties Among American Universities, undated	box 18
Changing Concentration of Nobel Prize Winners in Elite Institutions, 1974	box 18

Ranking of Physical & Biological Science DepartmentsCartter, 1964	box 14
Appendix Classification of Prize Research by Specialty over Time,, 1972	box 18
Appendix Procedures of Selection, undated	box 18
List of Interviewers by Field, undated	box 18
Prize Winning research	
Prize Winning Research Case Studies, 1968	box 18
Collaborative and Individual Prizes, undated	box 18
Basic Data on Prize	
Impact of Prize over Time, 1972	box 18
LaureatesReligious Origins, 1969-1978	box 18
Age Data on Laureates, undated	box 18
Age Specific Productivity of Laureates, undated	box 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
2 folders	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Age at Prize Work and at Prize, undated	box 18
Age Distribution of Laureates, undated	box 18
Appendix E: Age Specific Rates of Productivity, undated	box 18
Religion and Social Origin Info Fill Ins, 1973-1974	box 18
Religion and Social Origin Info Fill Ins, 1973-1974 Social Origins of Laureates, 1967	box 18 box 21
Social Origins of Laureates, 1967	box 21
Social Origins of Laureates, 1967 Earliest Awards and Turn of the Century Awards, 1978	box 21
Social Origins of Laureates, 1967 Earliest Awards and Turn of the Century Awards, 1978 Nobel Prize Annuals 1923 PrizeBanting and Best Insulin Priority,	box 21 box 21
Social Origins of Laureates, 1967 Earliest Awards and Turn of the Century Awards, 1978 Nobel Prize Annuals 1923 PrizeBanting and Best Insulin Priority, 1972-1984	box 21 box 21 box 21
Social Origins of Laureates, 1967 Earliest Awards and Turn of the Century Awards, 1978 Nobel Prize Annuals 1923 PrizeBanting and Best Insulin Priority, 1972-1984 1945 PrizeFleming, Chain and Florey, 1951-1985	box 21 box 21 box 21 box 21
Social Origins of Laureates, 1967 Earliest Awards and Turn of the Century Awards, 1978 Nobel Prize Annuals 1923 PrizeBanting and Best Insulin Priority, 1972-1984 1945 PrizeFleming, Chain and Florey, 1951-1985 1960 PrizeMedawar and Glaser, undated 1961 PrizeBékésy, Clavin, Hofstadter, Mössbauer,,	box 21 box 21 box 21 box 21 box 21

1962 Prizes-Medicine, Physics,, 1963-1983 box 21		
1964 PrizeMedicine, Physics, 1963-1972 box 21 Lynen, Bloch, 1964 box 21 Maria MayerPhysics Prize, 1964-1972 box 21 1965 PrizePhysics and Chemstry Prizes, 1965-1979 box 21 1965 PrizePhysics and Chemstry Prizes, 1965-1979 box 21 1965 PrizeMonod, Jacob and Lwoff, Laureates in Medicine and Physics, 1965-1976 1966 PrizePhysics and Chemstry PrizesMullikan and Kastler, 1966-1984 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit, box 21 1967 PrizePhysics and Chemstry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1967 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969 PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineCarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeBeconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972 PrizeChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein,	1962 PrizesOther, 1962-1987	box 21
Lynen, Bloch, 1964 box 21 Maria MayerPhysics Prize, 1964-1972 box 21 Townes, Prokhorov, Basov, 1975-1982 box 21 1965 PrizePhysics and Chemstry Prizes, 1965-1979 box 21 1965 PrizeMonod, Jacob and Lwoff, Laureates in Medicine and Physics,, 1965-1976 1966 PrizeMedicine and Chemstry PrizesMullikan box 21 and Kastler, 1966-1984 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizePhysics and Chemistry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1967 PrizePhysics and Chemistry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1967 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969 PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1973 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1974 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1975 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1977 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1977 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1977 PrizeChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1963 PrizeMedicine, Physics,, 1963-1983	box 21
Maria MayerPhysics Prize, 1964-1972 box 21 Townes, Prokhorov, Basov, 1975-1982 box 21 1965 PrizeMonod, Jacob and Lwoff, Laureates in Medicine and Physics, 1965-1976 1966 PrizeMysics and Chemstry PrizesMullikan and Kastler, 1966-1984 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit, box 21 1967 PrizeMysics and Chemstry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1968 PrizeMysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969 PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21	1964 PrizeMedicine, Physics,, 1963-1972	box 21
Townes, Prokhorov, Basov, 1975-1982 box 21 1965 PrizeMonod, Jacob and Lwoff, Laureates in Medicine and Physics,, 1965-1976 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsMullikan and Kastler, 1966-1984 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, box 21 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit,, box 21 1967 PrizePhysics and Chemistry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, box 21 1969 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineKuznets, Simon, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21	Lynen, Bloch, 1964	box 21
1965 PrizePhysics and Chemstry Prizes, 1965-1979 box 21 1965 PrizeMonod, Jacob and Lwoff, Laureates in Medicine and Physics, 1965-1976 1966 PrizePhysics and Chemstry PrizesMullikan box 21 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit, box 21 1967-1990 1968 PrizePhysics and Chemstry-Alvarez and box 21 1968 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit, box 21 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 1960 PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1969-1977 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21	Maria MayerPhysics Prize, 1964-1972	box 21
1965 PrizeMonod, Jacob and Lwoff, Laureates in Medicine and Physics,, 1965-1976 1966 PrizePhysics and Chemstry PrizesMullikan and Kastler, 1966-1984 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit, box 21 1967-1990 1968 PrizePhysics and Chemstry-Alvarez and box 21 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and box 21 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1969 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 1969 PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 1969 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21	Townes, Prokhorov, Basov, 1975-1982	box 21
Medicine and Physics,, 1965-1976 1966 PrizePhysics and Chemstry PrizesMullikan and Kastler, 1966-1984 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizePhysics and Chemistry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit,, box 21 1967-1990 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, box 21 1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969 PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeChemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21	1965 PrizePhysics and Chemstry Prizes, 1965-1979	box 21
and Kastler, 1966-1984 1966 PrizeMedicine and PhysicsRous and Huggins, 1965-1979 1967 PrizePhysics and Chemistry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit, box 21 1967-1990 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and box 21 Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21		box 21
1965-1979 1967 PrizePhysics and Chemistry Prizes, 1967-1976 box 21 1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit,, box 21 1967-1990 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and box 21 Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, box 21 1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21		box 21
1967 PrizeMedicineWald, Hartline and Granit,, 1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein,	,	box 21
1968 PrizePhysics and ChemstryAlvarez and Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21	1967 PrizePhysics and Chemistry Prizes, 1967-1976	box 21
Onsager, 1968-1988 1968 PrizeMedicineNirenberg, Holley and Khorana, 1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, box 21 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21		box 21
1968-1993 1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969 box 21 1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-PrizeChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	·	box 21
1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970 box 21 1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21		box 21
1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979 box 21 1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1969 PrizeEconomics, 1969	box 21
1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977 box 21 1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1969 PrizeChemistry, 1970	box 21
1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971 box 21 1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1969 PrizeMedicine, 1961-1979	box 21
1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated box 21 1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1969-PrizePhysics and Chemstry,, 1969-1977	box 21
1970 PrizeMedicineAxelrod, Katz, von Euler, 1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1970 PrizePhysics and Chemistry, 1970-1971	box 21
1970-1981 1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974 box 21 1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1970 PrizeEconomicsP.A. Samuelson, undated	box 21
1971 PrizePhysics and ChemistryHerzberg and Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21		box 21
Gabor,, 1971-1984 1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971 box 21 1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1971 PrizeMedicineEarl Sutherland, 1973-1974	box 21
1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983 box 21 1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21		box 21
1972-Prize-ChemistryAnfinsen, Moore, and Stein, box 21	1971 PrizeEconomicsKuznets, Simon,, 1971	box 21
	1972 PrizeMedicineEdelman and Porter, 1969-1983	box 21
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 21

1972 PrizePhysicsBardeen, Cooper, and Schrieffer,, 1972-1976	box 21
1972 PrizeEconomicsArrow and Hicks,, 1972	box 21
1973 PrizePhysics and ChemistryEsaki, Giaever, Josephson, Fisher and Wilkinson, 1970-1978	box 21
1973 PrizeEconomicsLeontief,, 1973	box 21
1973 PrizeMedicineLorenz, Tinbergen, and Frisch, 1955-1989	box 21
1974 PrizeMedicinede Duve, Christian, 1975-1989	box 21
1974 PrizeChemistry, 1974-1986	box 21
1974 PrizeMedicine, 1974	box 21
1974 PrizeMedicine, 1974-1975	box 21
1974 Prize-Economics, 1974-1977	box 21
1974 PrizePhysicsHewish and Ryle, 1974-1975	box 21
1975 Prize-ChemistryPrelog and Cornforth, 1975-1976	box 21
1975 PrizeMedicineDulbecco, Temin, and Baltimore, 1971-1989	box 21
1975 PrizePhysicsBohr, Mottelson, and Rainwater,, 1975-1985	box 21
1975 PrizeEconomics, 1975-1978	box 21
1976 PrizePhysics and ChemistryRichter and Ting; Lipscomb, 1974-1985	box 21
1976 PrizeMedicineBlumberg and Gajdusek, 1974-1981	box 21
1976 PrizeEconomicsFriedman, Milton, 1976	box 21
Bibliographies and BiographiesLaureates	
Dictionary of Scientific Biography (DSB), 1965	box 14
Comparative Sample to be counted, 1965	box 14
Questionnaire,, 1965-1966	box 14
Seminar Notes,, 1965	box 14
Anfinsen, Christian B., 1988	box 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Bardeen, John, 1989	box 21

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

Cooper, Leon, 1973-1988	box 21
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Edelman, Gerald, 1972-1988	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Schrieffer, J.R., 1973-1988	box 22
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2064	
Feodor, Lynen1964 Laureate in Medicine, 1964	box 42
Townes, Charles1964 Laureate in Physics, 1964-1977	box 42
Tomonaga, Sin-itiro1965 Laureate in Physics, 1966	box 42
Schwinger, Julian1965 Laureate in Physics, undated	box 42
Woodward, Robert Burns1965 Laureate in Chemistry,, 1965	box 42
Mulliken, Robert S1966 Laureate in Chemistry, 1987	box 42
Dubos, RenéAmerican Nobel Prize, 1966-1989	box 42
Bethe, HansProfile1967 Laureate in Physics, 1976-1979	box 42
Holley, Robert W1968 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1969	box 42
Khorana, H. Gobind1968 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, undated	box 42
Post-Prize Research, 1976	box 42
Nirenberg, Marshall1968 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1967	box 42
Alvarez, Luis1968 Laureate in Physics, 1965-1970	box 42
Gell-Mann, Murray1969 Laureate in Physics, 1965-1971	box 42

box 42
box 42
box 42
box 63

Refugee Laureates: Prepared for Charles Weiner,, undated	box 63
Statistical Counts of Laureates, 1964	box 63
Matched Samples: Rank and File and National Academy, undated	box 63
Joint PrizesSingle Prizes: Stability and Collaboration, 1964	box 63
Collaboration/Multiple Authorship	
Menzel Data: Perception of Collaboration Determined by Rank,	box 63
Patterns of LaureatesResponse to Request for Interview,, 1964	box 63
Robert K. Merton (RKM's) Preliminary Coding of Interviews for Nobel Multiples	box 63
Nobel Laureates in Science: Patterns of Productivity, Collaboration and AuthorshipSubmitted American Sociological Review (ASR), 1966	box 63
Notes on the Correlates of Increasing Multiple- Authorship, 1961	box 63
Masters and Appendices	box 63
Collaborative and Individual Discovery of the Elements	box 63
Discontinuities	
Discontinuity in Science, 1977	box 63
Discontinuities in ScienceCases and Characteristics, 1987	box 63
Impact of Prize on Citations,, undated	box 63
Timeliness of Prize and Age at Prize, 1975	box 63
Prize-giving Systems: French Academy and Royal Society, 1979	box 63
Birth Order of LaureatesInterviewed, undated	box 63
Nobel Astrology, 1988	box 63
American Academy of Arts and Sciences (AAAS),	
"Patterns of Collaboration of Nobel Laureates and the Effects of the Prize," AAAS PaperReading Draft, 1964	box 63
Bicentennial Commentary,, 1981 May	box 63
Laureates Living in 1963Biographical Data, 1936-1972	box 49
Interviews and Biographies	

Nobel Prize Winners, 2005	box 45
Dupree, Andrea, 1988	box 63
Waelsch, Salome, 1988	box 63
Nobel Prize: Background/Annuals	
New York TimesCoverage of Prize 1897, 1897	box 42
Alfred Nobel, 1969	box 42
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Madame Curie, 1967-1968	box 42
Strutt, John WilliamThird Baron Rayleigh, O.M., F.R.S., 1964-1970	box 42
Cajal, Santiago Ramón y, 1937-1967	box 42
Michelson, Albert A.,, 1974	box 42
Lord Rutherford of Nelson, 1963-1972	box 42
PhysicsGerman Physics Community, 1967	box 42
Carrel, Alexis, 1990	box 42
Richards, Theodore W., 1969	box 42
Bragg, William H1915 Laureate in Physics, 1971	box 42
Planck, Max, 1966	box 42
Einstein, Albert, 1964-1988	box 42
Einstein Award, 1982	box 42
Einstein Centennial Publications, 1979	box 42
Dicke, RobertChallenge to Einstein's General Theory of Relativity,, 1967	box 42
Bohr, Nils, 1981	box 42
Meyerhof, Otto, undated	box 42
[Frederick G.] Banting and [Charles H.] Best1923 Nobel Prize, 1971-1973	box 42
Siegbahn, Karl Manne, 1975	box 42
Franck, James1925 Laureate in Physics,, undated	box 42
Svedberg, Theodor,, 1974-1976	box 42
Compton, Arthur HollyPhysics1925 Nobel Prize, 1961	box 42
De Broglie, Louis, undated	

	box 42
Landsteiner, Karl, 1945-1960	box 42
Levine, PhilipCo-Discoverer Rh Factor with Landsteiner, 1979	box 42
Warburg, Otto, 1970	box 42
Heisenberg, Werner, 1976	box 42
Langmuir, I.L., undated	box 42
Dirac, Paul, 1984-1988	box 42
Joliot-Curie, Halban, Kowarski, 1964	box 42
Hess, Viktor1936 Laureate in Physics, 1940-1964	box 42
Thompson, Sir George1937 Laureate in Physics, 1967-1975	box 42
Kuhn, Richard1938 Laureate in Chemistry, 1967	box 42
Fermi, Enrico,, 1963-1970	box 42
Domagk, Gerhard, undated	box 42
Lawrence, Ernest1939 Laureate in Physics, 1966-1969	box 42
Oppenheimer, J. Robert, 1966-1980	box 42
von Hevesy, Georg, 1966	box 42
Stern, Otto, 1969	box 42
Hahn, Otto1944 Nobel Prize in Chemistry, 1958-1968	box 42
Scope and Contents	
4 folders	
Erlanger, Joseph1944 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology,, 1947-1964	box 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Fleming, Chain and Florey1945 Prize in Medicine, 1986	box 42
Bridgman, Percy WPhysics, 1943	box 42
Northrup, John W., undated	box 42
Appleton, Edward V1947 Laureate in Physics, 1965	box 42

Blackett, Patrick Maynard Stuart1948 Laureate in Physics, 1965	box 42
Muller, Paul1948 Laureate in Physiology or Medicine, 1965	box 42
Tiselius, Arne1948 Laureate in Chemistry, 1963-1971	box 42
Giauque, William F1949 Laureate in Chemistry,, 1949-1982	box 42
Yukawa, Hideki1949 Nobel Laureate in Physics,, 1907-1981	box 42
Hench, Philip S1950 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology,, 1962-1964	box 42
Cockcroft, Sir John1951 Laureate in Physics, 1967	box 42
Waksman-Schatz Suit1952 PrizeControversy, 1950-1974	box 42
Krebs, Sir Hans1953 Laureate in Medicine, 1967-1973	box 42
Staudinger, Herman1953 Laureate in Chemistry, 1965	box 42
Born, Max1954 Laureate in Physics, 1968-1970	box 42
Enders, John F1954 Laureate in Physiology or Medicine, 1970-1985	box 42
Waksman, Selman A1954 Laureate in Medicine or Physiology, 1962-1973	box 42
Theorell, Axel Hugo Theodor1955 Laureate in Medicine or Physiology, 1982	box 42
Brattain, Walter H1956 Laureate in Physics, 1963-1964	box 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Tamm, Igor Y1958 Laureate in Physics, 1971	box 42
Kornberg, Arthur1959 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology,, 1963-1988	box 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2039	
Glaser, Donald1960 Laureate in Physics,, 1960	box 42
Medawar, Peter and Macfarlane Burnet1960 Laureate in Medicine, 1977-1985	box 42

Libby, Willard F1960 Laureate in Chemistry, 1964-1981	box 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Medawar, Peter1960 Laureate in Medicine, 1984-1987	box 42
von Békésy, Georg1961 Laureate in Medicine or Physiology, 1972	box 42
Mössbauer, Rudolf1961 Laureate in Physics, 1962-1969	box 42
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2040	
Crick, Francis1962 Laureate in Medicine or Physiology, 1962-1967	box 42
Landau, Lev1962 Laureate in Physics, 1967-1973	box 42
Watson, James Dewey1962 Laureate in Medicine or Physiology, 1953-1978	box 42
Reviews: Double Helix,, 1968-1969	box 42
Eccles, Sir John1963 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1963-1966	box 42
Bloch, Konrad1964 Laureate in Medicine and Physiology, 1964	box 42
Sartre, Jean-Paul1964 Laureate in Literature [rejection of], 1964	box 42
Feodor, Lynen1964 Laureate in Medicine, 1964	box 42
University Claims to Nobel Laureates, 1969-1990	box 21
Scientific Elite, 1977-1996	box 70
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Institutional Claims	
Summary of Claims Made by Universities of Different Levels of Prestige, 1967	box 39
University of California, Berkeley, 1967	box 39

Harriet Zuckerman papers10825294

	box 39
Florida State University, 1966	box 39
Harvard University, 1966-1976	box 39
"N,", 1967	box 39
Princeton University, 1967	box 39
"P-S,", 1967-1977	box 39
"W-Y,", 1967	box 39
Prototype of Claims of Lower ranking Universities University of Utah, undated	box 39
Toward a Metric of Science: The Advent of Science Indicators (1978), 1978	
Introduction, 1978	box 14
Draft, 1975	box 14
Contents, 1975	box 14
Reviews, 1978-1980	box 14
Toward a Metric of Science: The Advent of Science IndicatorsBusiness Aspects, 1976-1979	box 14
Author Gaurantees and Reprint Requests,, 1977-1978	box 14
Conntract, 1974	box 14
Reviews and Promotion, 1976-1979	box 14
Copies of, 1978	box 14
Science Indicators: Implications for Research and Policy (1980), 1980	box 14
Publication of 5176 Papers, 1978-1980	box 14
Publications,, 1978-1979	box 14
The Outer Circle, 1991-2001	box 45
The Italian AcademyRoundtableThe Outer Circle: Women in the Scientific Community,, 1992	box 45
Response to, 1991-1992	box 45
Manuscript	
"Productivity Puzzle,", 1984 September	box 39
Age and Recognition: National Academy of Sciences (NAS),, undated	
Reasons for the Acceptance of Scientific Theories,	

1948-1954

Alleged Failures in EvaluationRejected Knowledge, 1978-1981	
Astin, Helen S. and Diane E. Davis, "Reputational Standing in Academe,", 1984	box 64
Astin, Helen S., "Factors Affecting Womens Scholarly Productivity" (2), 1978	box 64
AstinNational Science Foundation (NSF) Proposal (3), 1982	box 64
Astin, Helen S. and Alan E. Bayer, "Sex Discrimination in Academe" (67),, 1975	box 64
Astin, Helen S. and Alan E. Bayer, "Pervasive Sex Differences in the Academic Reward System: Scholarship, Marriage, and What Else?" in Academic Rewards in Higher Education (4),, 1979	box 64
Bayer, Alan E. and Helen S. Astin, "Sex Differentials in the Academic Reward System," Science, vol. 188, no. 4190 (5),, 1975	box 64
Bienen, Ostriker, and Ostriker, "Sex Discrimination in the Universities: Faculty Problems and No Solution, Women's Rights Law Reporter, vol. 2, no. 3 (88), 1975 March	box 64
Blackstone, Tessa and Oliver Fulton, "Men and Women Academics: An Anglo-American Comparison of Subject Choices and Research Activity, Higher Education, No. 3 (6), 1974	box 64
Abramson, Joan, The Invisible Woman (76), 1976	box 64
Brown, Aldrich, and Hall, Report on the Participation of Women in Scientific ResearchAppendices, American Association for the Advancement of Science (69),, 1978 April	box 64
Blackburn Behymer and Hall, Research Note: Correlates of Faculty Publications, Sociology of Education, vol. 51 (11), 1978 April	box 64
Blackstone and Fulton, "Sex descrimination among university teachers: a British-American comparision," The British Journal of Sociology (7), vol. 26, no. 3,, 1975 September	box 64
Budner and Meyer, "Women Professors," Bureau of Applied Social Research, Columbia University,, 1961	box 64
Butler and Paisley, "Studies of Professional Couples in Psychology," Psychology of Women Quarterly vol. 4, summer (10),, 1977	box 64
Bryson, Bryson and Johnson, "Family Size, Satisfaction, and Productivity in Dual-Career Couples,	box 64

Trainer Buckerman pape	
Psychology of Women Quarterly, vol. 3 (1), fall (9), 1978	
Bryson, Bryson, Licht and Licht, "The Profesional Pair: Husband and Wife Psychologists," American Psychologist (74),, 1976 January	box 64
Briscoe and Pfafflin, "Expanding the Role of Women in the Sciences," Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences, vol. 323 (8),, 1978 March	box 64
Broschart, "Family Status and Professional Achievement: A Study of Women Doctorates," Journal of Marriage and the Family (78), 1978 February	box 64
Cole, Jonathan R., "Woman's Place in the Scientific Community: The Extent of Sexual Discrimination in the Reward System of Academic Science is Examined, (15)", undated	box 64
Clemente and Sturgis, "Quality of Department of Doctoral Training and Research Productivity," Sociology of Education, vol. 47, spring (14), 1974	box 64
Chubin, "Sociology Manpower and Womanpower: Sex Differences in Career Patterns of Two Cohorts of American Doctorate Sociology," The American Sociologist, vol. 9 (12),, 1974 May	box 64
Converse and Converse, "The Status of Women as Students and Professionals in Political Science," PS [American Political Science Association], vol. 4, no 3, summer, (16), 1971	box 64
Clemente, "Early Career Determinants of Research Productivity," American Journal of Sociology, vol. 79, no. 2, (13), 1973	box 64
Clemente, " A Note on Sex Differences in Research Productivity," American Journal of Sociology (AJS) (12A), 1972	box 64
Estes, Guest Editorial: Women in Medicine, P & S Journal, vol. 24, no. 3, fall/winter, (17), 1980	box 64
Freeman, "Faculty Women in the American University: Up the Down Staircase," Higher Education, 6, (86), 1977	box 64
"The Fertility-Productivity Trade-off Among Academic Women: Fact or Fancy?," Social Forcesrefereed by Jonathan Cole (20),, 1973	box 64
Conditions Governing Access:	

Ferriman, Annabel, "Women academics 'publish less than men'," Impact of Science on Society," vol. 25, no. 2 (19),, 1975	box 64
Ferber and Loeb, "Performance, Rewards, and Perceptions of Sex Discrimination among Male and Female Faculty," American Journal of Sociology, vol. 78, no. 4, (18),, 1973 January	box 64
Guyer and Fidell, "Publications of Men and Women Psychologists: Do Women Publish Less," American Psychologist (72),, 1973 February	box 64
Gerson, "Publication Rate as Academic Productivity?," American Psychologist, (22A), 1980 July	box 64
Goldstein, "Effect of Same-Sex and Cross-Sex Role Models on the Subsequent Academic Productivity of Scholars," American Psychologist, (22),, 1979 May	box 64
Hamovitch and Morgenstern, "Children and the Productivity of Academic Women, Journal of Higher Education, vol. 48, no. 6, (23),, 1977 December	box 64
Hargens, McCann, and Reskin, "Productivity and Reprpductivity: Fertility and Professional Achievement among Research Scientists, Social Forces (24),, 1978 July	box 64
Heins et. al., "Comparison of the Productivity of Women and Men Physicians, The Journal of the American Medical Association, vol. 237, no. 23, (27),, 1977 June	box 64
Hansen et. al., "Confirmations and Contradictions: Modeling the Earnings and Research Productivity of Academic Economists," Journal of Political Economy (25),, 1978	box 64
Hargens et. al., "Problems in Estimating Measurement Error from Panel Data," Sociological Methods & Research, vol. 4, no. 4, (75), 1976 May	box 64
Heffner, "Authorship Recognition of Subordinates in Collaborative Research, Social Studies of Science, vol. 9, (26),, 1979	box 64
Heins et. al., "Current Status of Women Physicians," International Journal of Women's Studies, vol. 1, no. 3, (28),, 1978	box 64
Hughes, "Women in Academic Sociology, 1925-75," Sociological Focus, vol. 8, no. 3, (30),, 1975 August	box 64

Kirk and Rosenblatt, "Women's contributions to social work journals," Social Work, vol. 25, no. 3, (33), 1980 May	box 64
Kashket et. al., "Status of Women Microbiologists," Science, vol. 183, (31),, 1974 February	box 64
Katz, David A., "Faculty Salaries, Promotions, and Productivity at a Large University," The American Economic Review, vol. 63, no. 3 (32), 1973 June	box 64
Lockheed and Stein, Abstract: "The Status of Women's Research in Educational Publications," Educational Researcher, vol. 9, no. 2, (35),, 1980 February	box 64
Lewis-Beck, "The Participation of Men and Women in Educational Research: Another Look," Sex Roles, vol. 6, no. 4, (34),, 1980	box 64
Ladd and Lipset, "Sex Differences in Academe," The Chronicle of Higher Education, (82),, 1976 May	box 64
Matlin, "Sex Ratios in Authorship and Acknowledgments for Medical Journal Articles, Journal of the American Medical Women's Association (JAMWA), vol. 29, no. 4, (38), 1974 April	box 64
Martin and Irvine, "Women in Science - the Astronomical Brain Drain," Women's Studies International Forum, vol. 5, no. 1, (37),, 1982	box 64
Mackie, "Professional Women's Collegial Relations and Productivity:," Sociology and Social Research, vol. 61, no. 3, (36), 1976	box 64
O'Connor, "Why Don't Women Publish More Journal Articles?," (63), 1980 November	box 64
Over and Moore, "Research Productivity and Impact of Men and Women in Psychology Departments of Australian Universities,, Australian Psychologist, vol. 15, no. 3, (39),, 1980 November	box 64
Over, "Research Productivity and Impact of Male and Female Psychologists, American Psychologist, vol. 37, no. 1, (84), 1982 January	box 64
Over, "Research Productivity and Impact of Men and Women in Departments of Psychology in the UK," Bulletin of The British Psychological Society, (38A), 1980	box 64
Pasewark and Fitzgerald, "Psychology of the Scientist: XXXII. God at the Synapse:, Psychological Reports, (40),, 1975	box 64
Reskin, "Sex Differences in Status Attainment in Science: The Case of the Postdoctoral Fellowship,"	box 64

Rosenfeld, "Academic Men and Women's Career Mobility," Social Science Research, (53), 1981	box 64
Rosenblatt et. al., "Contributions of Women Authors to Medical and Psychiatric Journals," The American Journal of Psychiatry, (77), 1982	box 64
Rossi and Calderwood, eds.,"Academic Women on the Move," (52),, 1973	box 64
Ross and Allison, "Three Flaws in Clemente's 'Early Career Determinants of Research Productivity'," American Journal of Sociology, vol. 80, no. 5, (13A),, 1975 March	box 64
Simon and Galway, "The Women Ph.D.: A Recent Profile," Social Problems, (55); (56), 1967	box 64
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Simon et. al., "Of Nepotism, Marriage and the Pursuit of an Academic Career," Sociology of Education, vol. 39, no. 4, fall, (56A),, 1966	box 64
Solomon, Lewis, Male and Female Graduate Students: The Question of Equal Opportunity, (57),, 1976	box 64
Tryon, "Publication Records of Women Counselors During the Past Decade," Journal of Counseling Psychology, vol. 28, no. 2, (59), 1981	box 64
Weiss and Lillard, "Promotion Standards, Productivity and the Waiting Time to Promotion for Academic Scientists, Foerder Institute of Economic Research, (62A), 1980	box 64
Weiss, "Promotion Standards, Productivity and the Waiting Time for Academic Scientists, The Rand Corporation, (62), 1980	box 64
Wanner et. al., "Research Productivity in Academia: A Comparative Study, Sociology of Education, vol. 54, (61B), 1981	box 64
Wanner et. al., "Research Productivity in Academia: A Comparative Study, Paper Presentation, Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, (61); (61A),, 1980 August	box 64
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Wilkie and Allen, "Women Sociologists and Co- Authorship with Men, The American Sociologist, vol. 10, (66),, 1975 February	box 64

Wiley et. al., "Becoming an Academic: Early vs. Later Professional Experiences," Sociological Focus, vol. 14, no. 2, (65),, 1981 April	box 64
Widom and Burke, "Performance, Attitudes, and Professional Socialization of Women in Academia," Sex Roles, vol. 4, no. 4, (64),, 1978	box 64
Lewis et. al., "Performance and Salary Attainment in Academia," The American Sociologist, vol. 14, (60),, 1979 August	box 64
Zuckerman, H.A., "Review of Literature on Gender Differences in Published Productivity,", undated	box 64
Cole and Zuckerman, Appendix A, Center for the Social Sciences (CSS) [Productivity of Men and Women Scientists], undated	box 64
Marriage, Family and Productivity: Literature,, 1975-1983	box 64
Productivity Notes,, undated	box 64
"Chapter 16: The Sociology of Science," Handbook of SociologyFinal Proof and Publicity, 1986	box 39

Subseries V.2 Books--Edited Volumes and Chapters, 1930-1989

Scope and Contents

Subseries V.2 Books--Edited Volumes and Chapters, 1930-1989. Arranged chronologically, this subseries highlights Professor Zuckerman collaborative research efforts with such professional colleagues as philosopher of science Yehuda Elkana, sociologists Anne Foner and Robert K. Merton, gerontologist Matilda White Riley, and science historian Arnold Thackray.

Title/Description	Instances
"Inventory of Empirical and Theoretical Studies of Anomie" in Anomie and Deviant Behavior: a Discussion and Critique, Marshall B. Clinard, ed., 1964	
Copy, 1964	box 31
Draft and Galleys,, 1964	box 16
Copy, 1964	box 16
"Institutionalized Patterns of Evaluation in Science" in The Sociology of Science: Theoretical and Empirical Investigations	
Polish Translation, 1972	box 31
Physics Today,, 1971 July	box 31
"Patterns of Evaluation in Science: Institutionalization, Structure and Functions of the Referee System," Minerva, 1977-1978	box 31

History, Philosophy and Sociology of Science: Classics, Staples, and Precursors in Sociology, Robert K. Merton compiler and editor, with Yehuda Elkana, Arnold Thackray and Harriet Zuckerman), 1975

History, Philosophy and Sociology of Science, 1973-1975	box 33
Dissertations on SociologyCorrespondence,, undated	box 33
Correspondence and Brochure,, 1982	box 14
Unpublished Dissertation SeriesCorrespondence, 1977-1980	box 33
Final Lists, 1978-1979	box 33
Reprint Series: Unpublished Dissertations, 1974-1977	box 33
Original Lists, 1974	box 33
Refusals and Exclusions, undated	box 33
Reprints, 1973	box 63
Compilations, 1975	box 63
Correspondence from Authors, 1979	box 33
Data Sheets, undated	box 33
AbstractsSamples, 1977	box 33
Working Materials, undated	box 33
New Possibilities, 1980	box 33

[&]quot;Accumulation of Advantage and Disadvantage: The Theory and its Intellectual Biography" in L'Opera di R. K. Merton e la Sociologia Contemporanea, Mongardini and Tabboni, eds., 1989

Subseries V.3 Articles, 1887-1994

Scope and Contents

Subseries V.3 Articles, 1887-1994: Arranged by roughly by publication date, this series contains correspondence and drafts of connected to Dr. Zuckerman's article projects. Please note that many of Professor Zuckerman's articles had their genesis in professional conference lectures and presentations. Therefore, additional articles can be found in Series I.1 Professional Correspondence--General, 1967-2011 and III.2 Professional Career--Affiliations, 1954-2014. This decision was made in order to maintain as much as possible the original order of the archival materials.

Title/Description	Instances
"Patterns of Name Ordering Among Authors of Scientific Papers: A Study of Social Symbolism and Its Ambiguity,"	
Correspondence, 1968-1973	box 62
Correspondence, 1967-1974	box 68

Name Ordering: Differences Between Fields, undated	box 13
Name Ordering Draft: American Sociological Association (ASA), San Francisco, 1967	box 13
Third Draft Name Ordering Paper, 1967 March	box 16
Name Ordering in PreparationDraft I, undated	box 16
Notes for Institus Paper, 1963-1967	box 16
Physical Review	
Referees Reports, 1953-1968	box 16
Data Used in ASA PaperPattern of Evaluation in Science, 1968	box 16
National Academy of Science (NAS)New Data,, undated	box 16
NAS Study, 1968	box 16
National Academy Study: Tables, undated	box 16
American Sociological Association (ASA)Abstract of Name Order Paper, 1967	box 13
Name OrderingAmerican Sociological Association (ASA) Copy, 1966-1967	box 13
Rewrite of Name Ordering Paper for Lang Soc Res, 1967-1969	box 13
Name OrderingThe American Journal of Sociology (AJS),, 1967-1968	box 13
Scientific American : Production of Laureates, 1967	box 13
Laureates as Institutional Validators: Scientific American, 1967	box 13
Laureates as Institutional Validators: Scientific American, 1967	box 62
"Nobel Laureates in Science: Patterns of Productivity, Collaboration, and Authorship," American Sociological Association (ASA)Draft, 1966	box 62
Reading Copy, 1966	box 62
Correspondence, 1966	box 62
Work Copy, 1966	box 62
[Robert W.] HodgeComments on Paper, 1966	box 62
Response to	box 62
Drafts, 1966	box 62

Scope and Contents

2 folders

Returns on Institutional Claims Cartter List, undated	box 13
Materials on Name Ordering on Scientific Papers, 1965	box 13
Name Order PaperAmerican Sociological Association (ASA)Draft 4,, 1967	box 13
Name Order PaperNational Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)Tables, 1966 April	box 13
Name Ordering: National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)Paper, 1966 April	box 13
Dissertation: Tables on Changing of Single Authorship,, undated	box 39
Name Order: Abstract Counts, undated	box 39
Copies of New Name Order Tables, undated	box 39
Comparative Sample Listings can be used for ordering [not in original sample], 1964	box 39
Name Ordering, 1965-1975	box 62
"Sociology of Science"PaperPsychology Today, 1969	box 14
Cournand, André and Harriet Zuckerman, "The Code of Science: Analysis and Some Reflections on Its Future", Studium Generale, vol. 23, 1970	box 62
Empirical Study of Scientific Ethos, 1952-1977	box 6
Scientific Ethos: Empirical Study,, 1976-1977	box 6
Research Ethics: Medical Ethics,, 1967-1972	box 6
Evidence of Growing Concern: Code of Science, 1964-1973	box 6
The Normative Structure of Science: Selected Bibliographies,, 1973	box 6
Chapter XVIII Professional Codes of Ethics, 1952-1972	box 6
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Ethics on Sociology of Science, 1964	box 6
Correspondence, 1969	box 13
Notes, 1969	box 13
Drafts, 1969	box 13

Scope and Contents

3 folders

Outline,, 1969	box 13
Bibliography, 1970	box 13
CournandGalley Proofs, 1970	box 13
CournandFinal Draft,, undated	box 13
"Stratification in American Science," Sociological Inquiry, vol. 40, no. 2	
Correspondence, 1970	box 62
Stratification in American Science Paper, 1970	box 14
Sociological Inquiry, 1969	box 14
Stratification Paper, 1968	box 14
Social Inquiry Series,, 1971	box 62
"Social Change," The World Book Encyclopedia, 1970-1971	box 62
"Women in American Science," Minerva,, 1975	box 68
Correspondence, 1975	box 31
Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 31
Galleys and Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 31
Minera Paper for Physics Today"Sociology of refereeing,", 1971	box 31
RevisionRobert K. Merton (RKM),, 1971-1972	box 52
Draft, 1974	box 52
Saul's Version, undated	box 52
American Journal of Sociology (AJS)Comments, 1973-1975	box 52
Data, 1974	box 52
General Points, 1971	box 52
Notes on Blacks, 1971	box 52
Notes on WomenReferences Unexplored, 1945-1971	box 52
Draft I,, undated	box 52
Draft II, undated	box 52
Draft III, undated	box 52
Dian in, unuaicu	DUA 34

Draft IV, undated	box 52
Draft V, undated	box 52
"Age, Aging and Age Structure in Science," A Theory of Age StratificationPage Proof, 1972	box 31
Reprint, 1971-1972	box 31
Notes, undated	box 31
Age and Authorship: Laureates "Changing Publication Patterns", undated	box 31
Science250 Most Cited, 1961-1975	box 31
Origin of President's Science Advisory Committee (PSAC), 1951-1975	box 31
"Interviewing an Ultra-Elite," The Public Opinion Quarterly, 1972	box 31
New SpecialtyGerobiology, George Sacher, 1978	box 31
"Interviewing an Ultra-Elite," Public Opinion Quarterly,, 1972-1975	box 68
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Interviewing Paper for POQ, 1972	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Interviewing ChapterAppendix, undated	
Interviewing PaperFinal, 1972	
Interviewing and Ultra-EliteAbstracts, 1972	
"Stratification in American Science" and "The Code of Science,", 1971-1976	box 68
"Patterns of Evaluation in Science," Minerva, 1971-1976	box 68
Bobbs MerrillReprint Request, 1968-1969	box 68
"Women in American Science,", 1973	box 68
"The Emergence of a New Scientific Paradigm: Bacterial Genetics as a Prototypical Case," The American Sociological AssociationAnnual Meeting, 1974	box 68
"Women and Blacks in American Science: The Principle of the Double Penalty," Cal Tech Presentation,, 1971	box 68

"Age Stratification in Science," American Sociological Association Conference, DenverDraft, 1971-1973	box 68
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
"Age Stratification in Science,", 1971	box 14
Draft, 1971	box 39
Final,, 1971	box 14
"Theory Choice and Problem Choice in Science," Sociological Inquiry,, 1978 July	
Correspondence, 1979	box 62
Theory Choice and Problem ChoiceNotes in Preparation of, 1978	box 39
Robert K. Merton (RKM) Notes on Philosopy of Science and on Paper on Theory Choice,, undated	box 39
Theory Choice and Problem Choice(RKM) Edited Draft, undated	box 39
Theory Choice and Problem ChoiceZuckerman, undated	box 39
Theory Choice and Problem Choice, Sociological Inquiry, 1978	box 39
Sociological InquiryPaper due,, 1978 May	box 39
"Dishonesty and Deception in Science", Science Year, 1975, 1987	box 62
"Forty Years of Genetic Recombination in Bacteria. Postmature scientific discovery? Nature, vol. 324	
Bacteria PaperOriginal Draft, 1976-1977	box 27
Publication of, 1979	box 43
Draft, 1975	box 43
Final Draft, 1975	box 43
Copy, 1975	box 43
Josh's Paper, 1986 June	box 43
Nature Version, 1986 May	box 43
LederbergAnnotated Draft, 1986	box 43
Corrected Copy, 1986	box 43
BacteriaHZDraft Edited by JL and HZ, 1986	box 43
BacteriaDiscussion of MS,, undated	box 43

RKMNotes on Revision of Bacteria Paper, undated	box 43
PaperDraft, undated	box 43
NatureFootnote Format,, 1986	box 43
BacteriaCorrespondence with Nature, 1986	box 43
Copy, undated	box 43
BateriaNature Draft for Revision, 1986 October	box 43
BacteriaNatureRKM's Comments, 1986 November	box 43
BacteriaNatureRevisionFirst Try, undated	box 43
BacteriaDraft, undated	box 43
BacteriaPenultimate DraftsNature, 1986	box 43
Draft, 1986	box 43
NatureCopyright and Reprint Order, 1986	box 43
Nature Proofs, 1986	box 43
OffprintLederberg PaperNature, 1986	box 43
NaturePublished Version, 1986	box 43
NatureTo Do Errata,, 1986-1987	box 43
Lee, Jennifer, 1993-1994	box 43
Liebert, Roland, 1978	box 3
Lotos ClubState DinnerLederberg, 1989	box 43
HAZRemarksLederberg, 1989	box 43
Bacteria PaperThemes	
Counterfactual History,, 1969	box 47
Labels and Associated ConceptsSchizomycetes, 1978	box 47
Neologisms: Joshua LederbergProclivity, 1953	box 47
Department Politics and Development of Science, 1947-1978	box 47
New York City	
Schools, 1977-1980	box 47
Overproduction of Scientists, 1975-1977	box 47
Jews in Science, 1953-1977	box 47
BacteriologyNon-Medical and Therapeutic Emphases in the 1920s, 1976-1979	box 47

Contamination in Studies of Bacterial Variation, 1958-1978	box 47
Styles of Research, 1969-1976	box 47
Obliteration, 1975-1978	box 47
Role of Technology in Growth of Scientific Knowledge, undated	box 47
Competition, Priority and Plagiary, undated	box 47
Dynamics of Organized Skepticism Part II of Bacteria Study, undated	box 47
Psychology of Creativity, 1978	box 47
Error and Fallacy in Science, 1940-1978	box 47
Response to Lederberg Work,, 1948-1985	box 47
BacteriaHistorical Background	
Bacteria Recombination: Views,, 1947-1977	box 47
Ravin, Arnold W., "The Gene as Catalyst; The Gene as Organism," Studies in the History of Biology,, 1977	box 47
"Cognitive and Social Processes in Scientific Discovery: Recombination in Bacteria as a Prototypical Case,", 1974	box 14
Microbiology and Genetics: Current Views, 1950-1976	box 47
Beijerinck and Delft School, 1931-1974	box 47
HAZ Reading Notes on Bacteria, undated	box 47
Images of Bacteria, 1887-1973	box 47
Historical Context of Recombination, 1900-1976	box 47
Bacteria PaperThemes	
Browning Technique, 1984	box 53
Biography and Historical Explanation, 1980	box 53
Problems in Writing Scientific Biography, 1970-1984	box 53
Interactive Method of Paper, 1977	box 53
Scientific Biography and Case Studies, 1975-1985	box 53
1930s-1940sDevelopments and Reassessment of Bacteria Reproduction,, 1978	box 53
Avery, Oswald T., 1956-1978	box 53

file includes 1 cassette tape

Appraisal of Scientific SignificancePassano Award File, 1945-1978	box 53
35th Anniversary of Avery DNARockefeller University, 1979 February	box 53
Mirsky, Alfred E., 1947-1977	box 53
Biographical Listings of Figures in Recombination Story, 1949-1974	box 53
Early History of Genetics Society of America, 1977-1988	box 46
Joshua Lederberg, 1977	box 46
Participant ObservationLab Conference, 1974 July	box 46
How Dendral was conceived and born, 1987	box 46
Lederberg, Joshua, 1948-1978	box 46
McCarty, Maclyn, 1980	box 46
Ryan, Francis J., undated	box 53
Tatum, Edward Lawrie	
Scope and Contents	
file includes 1 cassette tape	
Lederberg, Joshua (JL)on,, 1979	box 53
Lederberg, Joshua (JL)on,, 1979 JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976	box 53 box 53
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary	
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976 LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HZ) Project, undated	box 53
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976 LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HZ) Project, undated	box 53
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976 LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HZ) Project, undated Bacteria Paper,, 1975	box 53 box 62
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976 LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HZ) Project, undated Bacteria Paper,, 1975 Draft, 1974 American Sociological Association (ASA) Presentation1974 Bacteria PaperReading Draft,,	box 53 box 53 box 62 box 62
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976 LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HZ) Project, undated Bacteria Paper,, 1975 Draft, 1974 American Sociological Association (ASA) Presentation1974 Bacteria PaperReading Draft,, 1974 August	box 53 box 62 box 62 box 62
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976 LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HZ) Project, undated Bacteria Paper,, 1975 Draft, 1974 American Sociological Association (ASA) Presentation1974 Bacteria PaperReading Draft,, 1974 August Graubard, Stephen REssay Request, 1976 March	box 53 box 53 box 62 box 62 box 62 box 62
JL's Notes for Bacteria Paper and for Tatum Obituary for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1976 LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HZ) Project, undated Bacteria Paper,, 1975 Draft, 1974 American Sociological Association (ASA) Presentation1974 Bacteria PaperReading Draft,, 1974 August Graubard, Stephen REssay Request, 1976 March Revised, 1975	box 53 box 62 box 62 box 62 box 62 box 62

LederbergMemoir on [Edward L.] Tatum for National Academy of Sciences (NAS), 1985	box 54
Notes for Autobiography [confidential], 1946-1987	box 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2063	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Bibliography of Joshua Lederberg and LAB, undated	box 29
History of the DiscoveryDrafts of,, 1974	box 29
HAZ Questions on Joshua Lederberg's (JL) Historical Draft and JL's Answers,, 1974	box 29
JL Time Line Maps and HAZ Chronology of Discovery, 1974	box 29
Autobiographical Notes,, 1974-1976	box 29
Autobiographical Fragments, 1946-1976	box 29
Robert K. Merton (RKM)Response to JL's Drafts Historical Background,, 1974	box 29
JL Notebooks,, 1942-1943	box 29
Recombination Lab Notes, 1945	box 29
Biographical Materials, 1951-1975	box 29
CU Department of ZoologyNewsletters and Class Rosters, 1941-1946	box 29
JLPost,, 1946	box 29
Joshua Lederberg, 1947-1985	box 29
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Robert K. Merton (RKM)Notes on Bacteria Projectto review, 1974	box 54
LederbergItems, 1975-1976	box 54
Bacteria Review1978 Plan, 1977	box 54
1975 Publication Plans for Bacteria StudyGroup Book, 1974-1975	box 54
Candidate Topics for Paper and Paper Outlines, 1975-1976	box 54

LederbergHarriet Zuckerman (HAZ)Casebook on Transformations in Science,, 1976	box 54
Bacteria Paperto read, 1971-1977	box 54
Bacteria Materialsto be reviewed, 1962-1976	box 54
Bacteriato follow up,, 1977	box 54
Amsterdamska, OlgaReply to, 1900-1988	box 55
Attempts to Find Sex in Bacteria, 1937-1967	box 55
Bacteriato be filed, 1940-1984	box 55
Bacteria Paper	
1975 Version, 1975	box 57
Final DraftMinus 2, 1977	box 75
JL and HZ DraftMinerva, 1977 January	box 75
Daedalus Paper	
Daedalus TextHZ and JLExchanges on, undated	box 75
Lederberg: Responses to Nobel School Teachers and Fellow Students Letters, 1946-1959	box 75
Historical BackgroundBacteriaTo Read, 1900-1979	box 75
LederbergPublications, 1947-1985	box 75
Copy sent to, 1977	box 57
Part IV Onward, 1977 January	box 66
Josh's Retrieval in 1985 of Daedalus DraftComputer Version,, 1982	box 66
Notes on Discussion with Joshua Lederberg at Center, 1974	box 66
Bacteria PaperRevisionComments: JL, YE, AT, 1974	box 66
Joshua Lederberg and Robert K. MertonDraft 1 Corrections to,, undated	box 66
BateriaBusiness, Budget, 1975	box 66
BacteriaDraft 1revised according to Joshua Lederberg's suggestions, undated	box 66
HZ NotesAmerican Sociological Association (ASA) Draft, 1974	box 66
Center for Advanced Study in the Behavorial Sciences (CASBS)Taboo GroupDiscussion Notes, 1973-1974	box 66
Notes on Group Discussion, 1974	box 66
Sassian Notae: Bacteria, 1075	

	box 66
Discussions with Joshua Lederberg on Bacteria, 1976	box 66
NatureVersion for, 1968-1984	box 57
1986 Papermaterials used,, 1972-1986	box 57
CASBSThursday SessionsLederberg, Elkana et al, 1973	box 57
Deviance Materialto file, 1982-1988	box 55
The Idea of Social Structure: Papers in Honor of Robert K. Merton, Lewis A. Coser., ed., 1974	box 13
CorrespondenceCoser, Lewis A., 1970-1974	box 76
Comments on Festschrift Paper, undated	box 76
Copyedited Draft, undated	box 76
Correspondence and Work	box 62
[Thomas S.] Kuhn-[Robert K.] Merton	box 62
Data Used., 1974	box 28
Mertoniana, 1966-1974	box 13
"The Urban Crisis," Proceedings of the Academy of Political Science, Vol. 30, No. 1, with Robert C. Wood,, 1970 May	
Correspondence, 1969	box 69
University and Community PaperBob Wood, 1969	box 14
Wood Paper, 1969	box 14
"Cognitive and Social Conflict in Science," Minerva, 1974 January	box 69
Cognitive Science, 1988	box 69
Cognitive Distance of Fields: An Effort to Measure, undated	box 69
"Deviant Behavior and Social Control in Science in Deviance and Social Change," in Deviance and Social Change,, 1977	box 77
Deviant Behavior	
Computer Printout, undated	box 14
Deviant Behavior & Social Control in Science, 1976-1977	box 14
Deviant Behavior,, 1977	box 14
Past Up for Printers, 1977	box 14

box 67
box 67
box 55
box 55
box 76
box 76

	box 67
[William] Schockley Affair, 1966-1972	box 67
Deviant BehaviorMiscellaneous, 1973-1977	box 67
Responses to Accusations of Fraud or Sloppiness, 1973-1977	box 67
Notes on Deviance Paper, 1976	box 67
Higgins, Albert, The Frauds of ScienceReview, 1983	box 67
Violations of Informed Consent,, 1980	box 67
Quackery,, 1980	box 67
"After Winning the Prize is When Trouble Really Starts," New York Times: E7, 1983 January	box 14
"Nobel Family No. 6", New York Times: A34, 1981 November	box 14
"The Sociology of the Nobel Prize: More Notes and Queries," The Faculty of Medicine, College of Physcians and Surgeons, Columbia University, 1982 December	box 14
Foreword: Essays of an Information Scientist, vol. 4, Eugene Garfield,, 1981	box 14
Op-Ed: "The Prize of Prizes," New York Times [unpublished],, 1978	box 39
"Fraud and the Norms of Science." Science, Technology and Human Values, 1984	
[Warren] Schmaus Reply,, 1983 October	box 14
SchmausDrafts, 1983 September	box 14
Transitions: Changing Womens Roles in ScienceGalleys and Final Production, 1991	box 45
Introduction[John T.] BruerVersion, 1987	box 45
Correspondence, Blurbs, and Publicity, 1991	box 45
Copy Edited Manuscript to Authors and Addresses, 1990	box 45
Panem, SandraEdited Text, undated	box 45
IntroductionRevised VersionsDrafts, undated	box 45

Subseries V.4 Book Reviews and Press Mentions, 1950-1988

Scope and Contents

Subseries V.4 Book Reviews and Press Mentions, 1950-1988 is arranged overall in chronological order.

Title/Description	Instances

Book Reviewing	
On Scholarly Book Reviewing, 1967-1984	
Book Reviews, 1950-1984	box 26
Eugene Garfield, Reviewing Review Literature: Parts 1 and 2, Current Contents,, 1987	box 26
Mitchell Wilson, Passion to Know, Business Week, 1972	box 26
"European Physics in America," Physics Today, 1970	box 26
A.J. Meadows, Science and Controversy, Minerva: A Review of Science Learning and Policy,, 1974 January	box 26
Lowell L. Hargens, Patterns of Scientific Research: A Comparative Analysis of Research in Three Scientific Fields, Social Forces,, 1971-1975	box 26
Ronald C. Tobey, The American Ideology of National Science, 1919-1930, Contemporary Sociology,, 1972	box 26
Dorothy Nelkin, Nuclear Power and Its Critics: The Cayuga Lake Controversy, Social Forces,, 1973 June	box 26
Judith Willer, The Social Determination of Knowledge, Social Forces, 1973 September	box 26
Sri Chandra, Scientists: A Social-Psychological Study, Contemporary Psychology,, 1972	box 26
"Nobelpreise: Nutzen bezweifelt [Nobel Prizes: Benefits Doubts]," Der Spiegel, nr. 43: 264-265, 268., 1978 October	box 26
Gene M. Lyons, The Uneasy Partnership: Social Science and the Federal Government in the Twentieth Century, Journal of Economic Literature, 1971 March	box 26
Lewis A. Coser, Men of Ideas, Social Forces,, 1971 September	box 26
Roger G. Krohn, The Social Shaping of Science, The American Journal of Sociology, 1972 March	box 26
Harriet A. Zuckerman, Chapter 28: Knowledge and Social Structure in Society Today,, 1971	box 26
Editorial, Science,, 1981	box 26
Comments/Responses to Papers	
Patterns of Evaluation in Science: Insitutionalisation, Structure and Functions of the Referee System, Minerva, 1971 January	box 26
Comments on, 1971-1984	box 26
Correspondence about, 1971	box 26

Aging and Society, vol. 3, A Sociology of Age Stratification	
Comments and Responses, 1971-1973	box 26
"The Sociology of the Nobel Prize," Scientific American- Responses to, 1967-1969	box 26
"Nobel Laureates in Science: Patterns of Productivity, Collaboration, and Authorship," American Sociological ReviewResponses to, 1967 June	box 26
"Sociology of Refereeing," Physics TodayLetter to the EditorResponse to,, 1972 February	box 26
Permissions	
Requests, 1974-1975	box 26
Copyright Correspondence, 1978	box 26
PermissionsLectures, 1978	box 26
Nobel LaureatesOral History InterviewsRequests for Permission to Read, 1979	box 26
Instructions for Contributors, 1975-1977	box 26
Copyright Applications, undated	box 26
Reviews	
Derek Price, Little Science, Big Science, 1963	box 26
Robert M. MacIver, As a Tale That is Told, 1968-1969	box 26
Museum of Science and Industry Exhibit, Science, 1985	box 26
The Pursuit of Science in Revolutionary America, 1735-1789, Trans-action, 1968 March	box 26
S. Colum Gilfillan, Invention and the Patent System, Technology and Culture,, 1968	box 26
Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools (SRSS)	
Materials for Episode, 1966	box 24
Evaluation, 1967	box 24
Stewart E. Perry, The Human Nature of Science: Researchers at Work in Psychiatry, Political Science Quarterly, 1967	box 26
John Ziman, Public Knowledge: An Essay Concerning the Social Dimension of Science, Political Science Quarterly, 1970	box 26
"Those Nobel 'Laureates': Do We Give Them Too Much Importance?", Science Digest,, 1978 December	box 26

Press Clippings	
Power of the City: Women in Medicine, "For Whom the Nobel Tolls", New York Women,, 1988 November	box 26
NY TimesCoverage,, 1978	box 26
The Sunday Times, 1967	box 26
The Newspaper of Science, 1967-1969	box 26
San Francisco Chronicle, 1977	box 26
Press Clippings, 1967-1977	box 26
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Laureates Paper, 1967-1972	box 26
Christian Science Monitor, 1972	box 26
Press Clippings, 1967-1972	box 26
TimeArticle, 1978 September	box 26
ScienceArticle, 1978 October	box 26
WORTV AppearanceStanley Friedman, 1978 October	box 26
BBC, 1979 November	box 26
Press Clippings, 1967-1984	box 26
Coope and Contants	

2 folders

Subseries V.5 Refereeing: Articles, Books and Research, 1951-1987

Scope and Contents

Subseries V.5 Refereeing: Articles, Books and Research, 1951-1987: This subseries comprises Dr. Zuckerman's editorial work as a referee of professional articles and books for possible future publication. The series also contains Professor Zuckerman's research into such aspects of referred professional sociological literature as institutional affiliations and rejection rates.

Title/Description	Instances
Referee Paper: ID # and Code Book, 1967	box 16
Refereed Papers, 1957-1971	box 16
Referee Paper: Robert K. Merton (RKM)Various Notes, 1951-1969	box 16
Referee Paper: Relevant Published Materials, 1963-1970	box 16
Physical Review StudyID# of Submitters, undated	box 16

Conditions Governing Use: Conditions Governing Use

Physical ReviewID Numbers,, undated	box 16
Conditions Governing Use: Conditions Governing Use	
restricted until 2081	
restricted until 2001	
AIP Lists I, II, III of Eminent Physicists, 1966	box 16
Conditions Governing Use:	
Conditions Governing Use	
restricted until 2085	
Biographical InfoSample, 1968	box 16
Physical Review PaperASA Draft, undated	box 16
Conditions Governing Use: Conditions Governing Use	
restricted until 2079	
Notes on the Physical Review Study, 1958	box 16
Conditions Governing Use:	
Conditions Governing Use	
restricted until 2079	
Institutional Affiliations of Authors Publishing in Physical Review (PR), 1967	box 16
Conditions Governing Use: Conditions Governing Use	
restricted until 2079	
Most Eminent and Eminent Summary Material, undated	box 16
Conditions Governing Use: Conditions Governing Use	
resricted until 2086	
Cole's Prestige Ranks of Awards in Physics, undated	box 16
Consistency Check for Physical Review Coding, 1967-1969	box 16
Literature: Minerva Paper, 1963-1966	box 16
Conditions Governing Use:	

Conditions Governing Use

Additions and Changes to the Referee Paper, 1971	box 16
Conditions Governing Use:	
Conditions Governing Use	
restricted until 2079	
Referee Paper: Final Drafts, 1970	box 16
American Journal of Sociology (AJS)Referee Reports and Editorial Decisions, 1969-1979	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
American Scholar, 1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
American Sociological Review (ASR)Referees Reports, 1973-1978	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
Scope and Contents	
2 folders	
Editorial Decisions, 1971-1973	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2049	
American Sociologist, 1976	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2052	
Encyclopedia of Bioethics, 1976	box 38
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access

Rose Monograph Series, 1970	box 38
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2046	
ASA Journal Rejection Rates, 1970	box 16
Journal AcceptanceRejection Patterns Referee Study, 1968	box 16
Journal Rejection Rates and Citations, 1968	box 17
Journals: Raw Data - Relation Article Length, # Fns, 1964	box 17
Variable Description and Table Order, 1968-1969	box 17
Physical Review (PR)Schoener Notes, 1966-1967	box 17
Institutional RankingHughes and Keniston, 1959	box 17
Qualitative Material on Referees Reports, 1967	box 17
Addresses of Journals, 1968	box 17
Physical Review Rejection StudyNext Steps, 1967	box 17
Submitters of Papers to Physical Review,, 1966	box 17
Correspondence on Phyisical Review (PR)Study Rationale for,, 1965-1966	box 17
Physical Review Science Journal Study, 1966	box 17
Physical ReviewPensees, 1966-1968	box 17
DescriptionPhysical ReviewRefereeing,, 1967-1968	box 17
Referee Reports	
Physics Today, 1973	box 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2049	
Social Forces, 1972-1979	box 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Science, 1971-1973	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access

Scientometrics, 1978-1979	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Social Science QuarterlyMS Evaluation, 1972	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2048	
Social Science Research, 1977-1979	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2053	
Social Studies of Science, 1972-1979	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Sociological Inquiry, undated	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2055	
Sociology of Education, 1978	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2054	
The Sociological Quarterly, 1973	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2049	
Reviews, 1978-1979	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	

Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2055

The Public Opinion Quarterly (POQ), 1970-1971	box 77
Conditions Governing Access:	
Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2047	
Miscellaneous, 1970-1975	box 77
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2051	
Worth PublishersText Book Referee, 1976	box 2
Correspondence, 1974-1976	box 2
Sample Proposal to Referee for Students,, 1981-1982	box 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Sample Researcg Proposal I. Bernard Cohen on Book on Numbers, 1994	box 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2070	
On Refereeing, 1976-1982	box 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	
restricted until 2058	
Referee Reports	
American Sociological Review (ASR)Copies of Editorial Decisions, 1987	box 63
Introduction, Scientometrics, vol. 2, nos. 5-6, 1980	box 63

Scope and Contents

Subseries V.6 Invitations to Publish, 1964-1978 is arranged overall in chronological order, this subseries contains files related to article and book projects solicited by publishers.

Title/Description	Instances	
-------------------	-----------	--

Invitations to Publish, 1976-1977	box 23
American Scientist, 1974-1976	box 23
Invitations to Publish Laureate Paper, 1964-1969	box 23
Cambridge Press: Dictionary on Women in Science, 1976 April	box 23
Scientific American Reader, 1974	box 23
The International Council on the Future of the University, 1975-1978	box 23
Merton, Hunt, ZuckermanHarcourt Agreements	
Operating Procedures, undated	box 36
MortonThings for, undated	box 36
Miscellaneous, undated	box 36
Glossary, undated	box 36
Book and Chapter Plans	
Chapter Outlines, undated	box 36
Distinctive Character of the Book, 1972-1973	box 36
Outlines of ChaptersWorking Folder,, undated	box 36
Table of Contents and Revisions, 1973	box 36
General Concepts and Ideas, undated	box 36
Culture: Notes on Chapter Outline, 1972-1973	box 36
Culture Consistency and Contradictions, undated	box 36

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI. Biographical--Personal, 1954-2010

Scope and Contents

VI. Biographical--Personal, 1954-2010: This series is arranged in two subseries: VI.1 Biographical, 1954-1991 and VI.2 Personal, 1990-2010. Subseries VI.1 Biographical, 1954-1991 begins with Dr. Zuckerman's CV and biographical listing files. After these files, this subseries is divided into two parts Vassar College, 1954-1958 and Columbia University, 1959-1964, which encompass Professor Zuckerman's notes and notebooks during her undergraduate and graduate studies. Subseries VI.2 Personal, 1990-2010 contains files concerning Dr. Robert K. Merton such as his archives, Columbia University accounts, memorial service files, and publication projects.

Subseries VI.1 Biographical, 1954-1991

Subseries VI.1 Biographical, 1954-1991 begins with Dr. Zuckerman's CV and biographical listing files. After these files, this subseries is divided into two parts Vassar College, 1954-1958 and Columbia University, 1959-1964, which encompass Professor Zuckerman's notes and notebooks during her undergraduate and graduate studies.

Title/Description	Instances
Curriculum Vitae (CVs), 1987	box 17
Curriculum Vitae and Biographical Data, 1991-2001	box 51
Biograhical Listings, 1977	box 33
Biographical Listings, 1987-1991	box 17
Marquis Who's Who, 1977	box 33
Vassar College, 1954-1958, 1954-1958	
Notes and PapersEconomics, French, History, 1954-1955	box 74
Notebook320Economics,, 1958	box 74
Columbia University, 1959-1964, 1959-1964	
Theory Notes(HZ) [7 notebooks], 1959-1963	box 15
Scope and Contents	
3 folders	
Functional Analysis Sociology 216(HZ), 1963	box 15
Analysis of Social Structures(HZ), 1963	box 15
R.K. MertonLecture Notes Analysis of Social Structures (HZ), 1964	box 15
Theory Notes(HZ), 1960-1961	box 15
Reading NotesSociology 215Robert K. Merton (RKM), 1960	box 15
R127Sociology of Conflict, undated	box 74
144Amitai EtzioniSocial Change, 1961	box 74
148Juan José LinzPolitical Sociology, undated	box 74
149William GoodeSociology, undated	box 74
174SocMath, undated	box 74
181Sociology, undated	box 74
182SocStatistics, 1960	box 74
193Herbert HymanSociology, undated	box 74
203Amitai EtzioniBureaucracy, undated	

Harriet Zuckerman pap	ers10825294
	box 74
224Ralf DahrendorfSociology, undated	box 74
229SocPaul F. Lazarsfeld (PFL), undated	box 74
319Robert K. Merton (RKM) and Paul F. Lazarsfeld (PFL)SocSeminar, undated	box 74
324Juan José LinzPolitical Sociology, undated	box 74
SocPaul F. Lazarsfeld (PFL), 1961	box 74
SocStratification, undated	box 74
Sociology 150Social Theory(HZ), 1959	box 15
History of TheoryNotes for Orals(HZ),, 1961-1964	box 15
Subseries VI.2 PersonalRobert K. Merton , 1990-2010 Scope and Contents Subseries VI.2 PersonalRobert K. Merton, 1990-2010 contains files concerning Dr. Robert K. Merton such as his archives, Columbia University accounts, memorial service files, and publication projects.	box 30
Title/Description	Instances
Columbia Accounts, 2005	box 30
Permissions, 2009	box 30
Memorial Service, 2003	
Event Planning, 2003	box 30
InvitationResponses to, 2003	box 30
Service, 2003	box 30
	DOX 30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2079

Condolence Notes

Inventory, 2003

Answered, 2003 box 30

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

restricted until 2079

box 30

3 folders

Unanswered, 2003 box 30 **Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access** restricted until 2079 **Scope and Contents** 14 folders Memorial--Tributes, 2003 box 45 Index of, 2003 Biographical Memoirs, American Philosophical Society-box 45 Holton, Gerald, 2004 box 45 Photo Release, 2006 box 45 Spanish Edition--Torres, Cristobal, 2003 box 45 The Travels and Adventures of Serendipity, 2004

box 45

Papers-Auerbach, Bart, 2005

[^] Return to Table of Contents